Notice of Regular Meeting
November 4, 2024, 5:00 p.m.

City Council Chamber, 3947 Lincoln Ave., Groves, TX

City
Council

Notice is given that the Groves City Council will hold a regular meeting in person on the date, time, E-‘ E
and location listed above. Live streaming of the meeting is available for viewing at 4 2
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87280942465 or by scanning the QR code to the right. The City Council %fl "'"-‘_u
welcomes citizen participation at all City Council meetings on any agenda items within the limitations 'ﬁ&
of law and decorum. City Council may adjourn into Executive Session to deliberate any agenda item El (W g
listed if the matter for discussion meets an exception for Executive Session under Texas Government

Code Chapter 551. The City Council may also deliberate in public on any item that is listed on the agenda for Executive
Session.

Opening Agenda

1. Call meeting to order.
2. Prayer.

3. Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Roll call.

5. Citizen comments.

Regular Agenda

6. Deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the October 7, 2024, and October 21, 2024, City Council Minutes.

7. Receive the minutes of the October 28, 2024, Planning and Zoning Meeting.

8. Deliberate and act on establishing a date for a Joint Public Hearing with the Planning and Zoning Commission
for a specific use permit renewal for a game room at 6850 25% St.

9. Deliberate and act on Resolution 2024-07 adopting a covered applications and prohibited technology policy
pursuant to Senate Bill 1983.

10. Deliberate and act on Ordinance 2024-26 amending the City of Groves Code of Ordinances Chapter 10 — Fire
Protection and Prevention, Article I, with certain changes including removing requirements for contractor
permits and registration, adding a residential occupancy inspection fee, adding a definition of false alarm,
removing certain local amendments, and removing redundant provisions.

11. Deliberate and act on casting the ballot for the Jefferson Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

12. Deliberate and act on authorizing the Mayor and Public Works Director to execute a Memorandum of
Understanding with the City of Groves Public Works Department to utilize a portion of the City’s American
Rescue Plan Act Funds for beautification of the City.

13. Deliberate and act on November 4, 2024, Invoice List.

Executive Session

14. City Council will hold an executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government

Code, in accordance with the authority contained in:

a. Section 551.071 (1) (A) — Consultation with Attorney when the governmental body seeks the advice of its
attorney bout pending or contemplated litigation.

b. Section 551.072 — Deliberation Regarding Real Property.

c. Section 551.074 (a) (1) — Personnel Matters to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the Municipal Court Judge, Interim Judge, and Municipal
Prosecutor.

Reconvene Open Session
15. Deliberate and act on the reappointment of Mike Simon as the Municipal Court Judge for the City of Groves.

City of Groves Page 1



16. Deliberate and act on the reappointment of Mark DeRouen as the relief Municipal Court Judge for the City of
Groves.

Closing Agenda

17. Hear and deliberate on Council Member comments.
18. Adjourn.

Special Accommodations

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact City Clerk
Clarissa Thibodeaux at (409) 960-5773 or cthibodeaux.cigrovestx.com at least three days before the meeting.

Certification
I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board and front door of City Hall, 3947 Lincoln Avenue, on November
1,2024, at AM/PM.

City of Groves Page 2



City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 11/4/2024 Department: _City Manager Agenda Item No. (:.,D

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the October 7,
2024, and October 21, 2024, City Council Meetings.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 10/28/24  Time: 2:00 p.m. By: ¢ tHBoDEAUX

Explanation of Item:

Deadline for Approval: Immediately.

Staff Recommendation: Approval of minutes, as presented.

Alternative (if any) for consideration:

Identify any attachments to this document: _October 7, 2024, and October 21, 2024, Council Minutes.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) ~~ Motion X
Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other - S

Signed: Date: Approved:
Department Head City Manager

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES 1 No [

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): § Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [ | NOT APPROVED: [ ] Any follow-up action required? ~YES [1 No []
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 3




COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL OCTOBER 7, 2024

A regular meeting of the Groves City Council was held October 7, 2024, in the
Groves City Council Chamber with Mayor Chris Borne, Mayor Pro Tem Mark
McAdams, Councilmember Rhonda Dugas, Councilmember Pete Konidis, and
Councilmember Paul Oliver in attendance. Mayor Borne called the meeting to order
and welcomed the attendees. A representative from the VFW 4820 then led the
prayer and pledge of allegiance.

Mayor Borne asked for reports and City Manager Carruth stated there were no
reports.

Mayor Borne asked for citizen comments and Mitchell Prevost of 5307 Gulfway Drive
addressed Council and provided them with documents. Mr. Prevost then referenced
the City Charter stating that the City Marshal should be on duty at all times. Mr.
Prevost stated that no one was available to him since September 26"". Mr. Mitchell
then stated that he would like the Police Department to be more diversified.

Darrell Gonzales of 3200 East Parkway then addressed Council informing them of
some of his background concerning governmental meetings. Mr. Gonzales then
spoke about the September 23, 2024, EDC Meeting which the lack of decorum and
rudeness was appalling. Mr. Gonzales stated that the City needs to attract and keep
new businesses in Groves. Mr. Gonzales then spoke about the duties of the EDC
President and stated that the President should use their powers to help. Mr.
Gonzales stated that he believes there should be a new EDC President selected.

Ken Lofton of 3100 Eugenia Lane stated in order to get respect, you have to give
respect. Mr. Lofton also stated that this is the 23™ anniversary of Operation Enduring
Freedom. There were no further citizen comments.

RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 23, 2024, PLANNING AND
ZONING MEETING: Mayor Borne stated that all of Council has received a copy of
these minutes.

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 23,
2024, JOINT PUBLIC HEARING: Councilmember Konidis made a motion to
deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the September 23, 2024, Joint Public
Hearing and Mayor Pro Tem McAdams seconded. There were no questions and the
motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 23,
2024, CITY COUNCIL MEETING: Mayor Pro Tem McAdams made a motion to

City of Groves Page 4



City Council Meeting
October 7, 2024
Page 2

deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the September 23, 2024, City Council
Meeting and Councilmember Oliver seconded. There were no questions and the
motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON ORDINANCE 2024-16, AUTHORIZING A SPECIFIC
USE PERMIT FOR GAMING MACHINES & GAME ROOMS AT 6900 32\P ST
Councilmember Konidis made a motion to deliberate and act on Ordinance 2024-16
and Councilmember Oliver seconded. Mayor Borne asked if this address has
complied with Planning and Zoning completing everything and Building Official Don
Pedraza stated they have. There were no further questions and the motion passed
unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON ORDINANCE 2024-22, AUTHORIZING A SPECIFIC
USE PERMIT FOR GAMING MACHINES & GAME ROOMS AT 2600 MAIN AVE..
Mayor Pro Tem McAdams made a motion to deliberate and act on Ordinance 2024-
22 and Councilmember Oliver seconded. Building Official Don Pedraza stated that
everything has been completed and approved by Planning and Zoning Committee.
There were no further questions and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON ORDINANCE 2024-23, AUTHORIZING A SPECIFIC
USE PERMIT FOR GAMING MACHINES & GAME ROOMS AT 2610 MAIN AVE.:
Councilmember Oliver made a motion to deliberate and act on Ordinance 2024-23
and Councilmember Konidis seconded. Building Official Don Pedraza stated that

everything has been completed and approved by Planning and Zoning Committee.
There were no further questions and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUBMISSION OF
A TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FOR THE
2025-2026 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND AND AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS: Councilmember Dugas made a motion to deliberate and act on a
resolution approving the submission of a Texas Community Development Block
Grant program application to the Texas Department of Agriculture for the 2025-2026
Community Development Fund and authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to
negotiate and execute all necessary documents. Councilmember Oliver seconded.
City Manager Kevin Carruth informed Council that this is just to authorize an
application to be submitted. Mr. Carruth then stated that there will be a match
requirement, however there is a long lead time and the match would not have to be

City of Groves Page 5



City Council Meeting
October 7, 2024
Page 3

paid at the earliest next fiscal year and possibly FY ’25-26. Mr. Carruth then stated
that we do not have the project identified yet but it will probably be a utility project.
Sophie Lehmann from Grant Works then introduced herself and stated that she is the
operator assigned to this application. City Manager Kevin Carruth stated that the
match would be $112,500 cash. Mrs. Lehmann then stated that one of the point
categories that says the grant is a competitive grant application is the match amount
and is based on population size. Mrs. Lehmann stated that we would have at least
one or two fiscal years before the match would be due. There were no further
questions and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON ORDINANCE 2024-24 AUTHORIZING THE
SETTLEMENT OF TEXAS GAS SERVICE COMPANY’'S STATEMENT OF INTENT
TO INCREASE RATES WITHIN THE CENTRAL-GULF SERVICE AREA: Mayor Pro
Tem McAdams made a motion to deliberate and act on Ordinance 2024-24
authorizing the settlement of Texas Gas Service Company’s statement of intent to
increase rates within the Central-Gulf service area. Councilmember Dugas
seconded. City Manager Kevin Carruth reminded Council that we had acted a couple
of weeks ago denying the rate increase and our consultant law firm is recommending
that we agree to the proposed settlement. There were no further questions and the
motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON A RESOLUTION IMMEDIATELY REMOVING
COUNCIL MEMBER RHONDA DUGAS FROM THE GROVES ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Councilmember Pete
Konidis made a motion to deliberate and act on a resolution immediately removing
Council Member Rhonda Dugas from the Groves Economic Development
Corporation Board of Directors and Mayor Pro Tem McAdams seconded. Mayor
Borne then read Resolution 2024-09. Mayor Borne asked for questions.
Councilmember Dugas made extended comments objecting to the proposed
resolution and declared that she was the subject of unwarranted persecution by the
Mayor and other Councilmembers. After several minutes Councilmember Konidis
called for a vote on the motion and it passed with Mayor Chris Borne, Mayor Pro Tem
McAdams, Councilmember Pete Konidis and Councilmember Paul Oliver in favor of
the motion. Councilmember Rhonda Dugas voted against the motion. Motion
passed 4-1.

City of Groves Page 6



City Council Meeting
October 7, 2024
Page 4

INVOICES: City Secretary Clarissa Thibodeaux presented invoices for payment

totaling $89,776.64 as follows:
1. Brenntag Southwest, INC

2. HEAT Safety Equipment LLC

3. Lewis F. McClain, JR

4. Messer, Fort & McDonald

5. Novus Wood Group

6. PVS DX, INC

Sodium Hydroxide for water plant. $8,476.87

1 new air pack and 3 new 30 year $11,408.98
45 minutes SCBA bottles.

Sales tax analysis subscription. $7,855.00
Legal — Personnel Issues, Fire $14,566.19
Negotiations legal and travel.

Wood chipping and hauling. $40,608.00
Chlorine for water plant. $6,861.60

Councilmember Konidis moved to approve payment of the invoices totaling
$89,776.64 and Mayor Pro Tem McAdams seconded. Mayor Borne asked for
questions. Mayor Borne asked if the wood chipping was able to clear everything at
the Georgia Lift Station and Public Works Director Troy Foxworth stated it did clear it.
There were no further questions and the motion passed unanimously.

Mayor Borne asked for Councilmember comments and Mayor Borne thanked citizen
Glen Billeaud for helping his mother who had fallen in her yard. Mayor Borne also
thanked Josh Hidalgo, Cole White and Dustin Montijo for helping his mother.

There being no further business, Mayor Borne adjourned the meeting at 5:44 p.m.

ATTEST:

Mayor

City Clerk

City of Groves

Page 7



COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL October 21, 2024

A regular meeting of the Groves City Council was held October 21, 2024, in the
Groves City Council Chamber with Mayor Chris Borne, Mayor Pro Tem Mark
McAdams, Councilmember Pete Konidis, Councilmember Rhonda Dugas and
Councilmember Paul Oliver in attendance. Mayor Borne called the meeting to order
and welcomed the attendees. A representative from VFW 4820 then led the prayer
and pledge of allegiance.

Mayor Borne asked for reports and City Manager Kevin Carruth informed Council that
two trucks from Enterprise were delivered today. There were no further reports.

Mayor Borne then called for citizen comments and there were none.

RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 30, 2024, AND OCTOBER 14,
2024 PLANNING AND ZONING METINGS: Mayor Borne asked if everyone received
a copy in their packet and everyone had.

DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 30,
2024, SPECIAL MEETING: Councilmember Oliver made a motion to deliberate and
act to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2024, Special Meeting and Mayor
Pro Tem McAdams seconded. There were no questions and the motion passed
unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH
TOTALENERGIES FOR THE USE OF CERTAIN CITY FACILITIES AS A BACKUP
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER FOR TOTALENERGIES AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, CITY MANAGER, AND FIRE CHIEF TO NEGOTIATE
AND EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS: Councilmember Dugas made a
motion to deliberate and act on a Memorandum of Understanding with TotalEnergies
for the use of certain city facilities as a backup Emergency Operations Center for
TotalEnergies and authorizing the Mayor, City Manager, and Fire Chief to negotiate
and execute all necessary documents. Councilmember Oliver seconded. Fire Chief
Lance Billeaud informed Council that three years ago Total came to the City of
Groves asking if a catastrophe knocked out their EOC if they could use some of our
buildings. Chief Billeaud then stated that it was approved then but they did not get
the agreement spelled out, but they now have an agreement in writing. Chief
Billeaud then informed Council that if need be Total would use the training room at
the Fire Station and the City of Groves command center for EOC is the Court Room.
Councilmember Oliver asked if that would interfere with our operations and Chief
Billeaud assured him it would not. There were no further questions and the motion
passed unanimously.

City of Groves Page 8



City Council Meeting
October 21, 2024
Page 2

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON ESTABLISHING A DATE FOR A JOINT PUBLIC
HEARING WITH THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FOR SPECIFIC
USE PERMITS FOR GAME ROOMS LOCATED AT 5011 MONROE BLVD. AND
5170 TWIN CITY HIGHWAY: Councilmember Dugas made a motion to deliberate
and act on establishing a date for a Joint Public Hearing with the Planning and
Zoning Commission for specific use permits for game rooms located at 5011 Monroe
Blvd. and 5170 Twin City Highway. Councilmember Konidis seconded.
Councilmember Oliver stated that he is concerned about the game rooms that are
close to apartment complexes or playgrounds. City Attorney Brandon P. Monk stated
that the state already restricts distances from schools and things like that but there
are no state restrictions from apartment complexes or playgrounds. Mr. Monk then
stated that the concern would be having something that is more restrictive than the
state. Mr. Monk also stated that would need to be its own discussion. City Manger
Kevin Carruth stated that staff is looking into what the other cities around us are
doing with their ordinances to see if there is anything we can bring to council.
Councilmember Dugas asked if any of the State laws have changed concerning
game rooms and Mr. Monk stated that not as far as he knows. Mayor Borne stated
that staff's recommendation for the Joint Public Hearing is November 18, 2024.
Councilmember Dugas amended her previous motion to include the date of
November 18, 2024, and Councilmember Konidis seconded. There was no further
discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

DELIBERATE AND ACT ON AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE PAY GRADE FOR
THE CITY MANAGER POSITION: Mayor Pro Tem McAdams made a motion to
deliberate and act on an ordinance approving the pay grade for the City Manager
Position and Councilmember Oliver seconded. Mayor Pro Tem McAdams amended
his previous motion to include Ordinance number 2024-25 and Councilmember Oliver
seconded. There were no questions and the motion passed unanimously.

INVOICES: City Manager Kevin Carruth presented invoices for payment totaling
$99,245.98 as follows:

1. Chemtex Environmental August lab charges. $5,590.00
2. City of Port Arthur Landfill sludge disposal $5,720.00
September 2024.

City of Groves Page 9



City Council Meeting
October 21, 2024
Page 3

3. City of Port Arthur
4. Fuelman

5. Hach Company
6. Industrial &

Commercial
Mechanical, LLC

7. Lower Neches
Valley Authority

8. Republic Services

Landfill fees 7/26/24 — 8/22/24.

Gas and diesel for September 2024.

Hach annual service partnership.
AC coil for activity building air
conditioner.

Raw water purchased.

Sludge disposal September 2024.

$15,900.00
$16,138.90
$6,331.00

$13,970.00

$24,750.00

$10,846.08

Councilmember Pete Konidis moved to approve payment of the invoices totaling
$99,245.98 and Councilmember Oliver seconded. Mayor Borne asked about the AC
coils for the activity building and City Manager Kevin Carruth stated that is the third
repair to that particular unit in the last 12 months. There was no further discussion
and the motion passed unanimously.

Mayor Borne asked for Councilmember comments. Councilmember Konidis stated
that there was a great turnout at the Pecan Festival. There was no further business
and Mayor Borne adjourned the meeting at 5:18 p.m.

ATTEST:

Mayor

City Clerk

City of Groves

Page 10



City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

‘_r’

i

Council Meeting Date: 11/4/2024 Department: _City Manager Agenda Item No. |

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Receive the minutes of the October 28, 2024, Planning
and Zoning Meeting.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Chief Building Official Don Pedraza

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 10/29/24  Time: 8:45 a.m. By: ¢ thBoDEAUX

Explanation of Item:

Deadline for Approval: Not an action item.

Staff Recommendation: Not an action item.

Alternative (if any) for consideration:

identify any attachments to this document: _Copy of the October 28, 2024, Planning and Zoning Meeting.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) X / Motion
Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — Speetty: _— /]

Signed: Date: Approved:
Department Head City Manager

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [1 No [

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST
Amount of requested payment § Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item
(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): §
ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [] NOT APPROVED: [] Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO _[]
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 11




CITY OF GROVES

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSIONERS’ WORKSHOP
MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024

MINUTES

The City of Groves Planning and Zoning Commissioners Met in The Public Works Building,
4925 Mckinley, Monday, October 28, 2024, 6:00 PM To Consider the Request for the Property
Listed Herein.

1. Act To Approve the Planning and Zoning Commissioners Minutes of October 14, 2024
as written.

2. To Consider Renewing the Specific Use Permit for Game Room & Gaming Machines
@ 6850 25 Street, B & B MINI MART, DIAMOND PT OF LTS 1 & 2 TR 2.278
BLK 2

Vice Chairman Plokhooy called the meeting to order at 6:00pm and called for a roll call. Let
the records indicate a quorum was met.

Members Present: Craig Plokhooy (Secretary) Michael Campise (Alt), Lynnette Baaheth,
(Building Official) Don Pedraza, (Ex Officio) Pete Konidis.

Absent: Rodney Pacetti, Chris Crain

Guest: Schahidli Momin (Owner 6850 25" Street)

ITEMS OF NEW BUSINESS

Vice Chairman Plokhooy called for a motion to approve the Planning and Zoning
Commissioners Minutes of October 14, 2024. Commissioner Campise made the motion to
approve the October 14, 2024 Planning & Zoning Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes as
written. Vice Chairman Plokhooy Seconded. Vice Chairman Plokhooy asked for discussion
and there were none. Vice Chairman Plokhooy called for a vote, Vote was unanimous,
motion carried.

DELIBERATE AND CONSIDER RENEWING THE SPECIFIC USE PERMIT FOR GAME
ROOM & GAMING MACHINES @ 6850 25™ STREET, B & B MINI MART,
DIAMOND PTOF LTS 1 & 2 TR 2.278 BLK 2

Vice Chairman Plokhooy called for a motion to consider renewing the Specific Use Permit for
Game Room & Gaming Machines @ 6850 25 Street, B & B MINI MART, DIAMOND PT
OF LTS 1 & 2 TR 2.278 BLK 2 and send it to City Council to set a date for a public hearing.
Vice Chairman Plokhooy made the motion to consider renewing the Specific Use Permit for
Game Room & Gaming Machines @ 6850 25TH Street and send it to City Council to set a date

Page 1

City of Groves Page 12



for a public hearing. Commissioner Baaheth second. Vice Chairman Plokhooy called for a
vote, Vote was unanimous, motion carried. Discussions follow

Vice Chairman Plokhooy called for a motion to accept the request to renew the Specific Use
Permit for Game Room & Gaming Machine @ 6850 25 Street and send it to City Council with
the P & Z Commissioners’ approval. Commissioner Baaheth made the motion to accept the
request to renew the Specific Use Permit for Game Room & Gaming Machines @ 6850 25,
Street and send it to City Council with the P & Z Commissioners approval. Commissioner
Campise second. Vice Chairman Plokhooy called for a vote, Vote was unanimous, motion
carried.

Vice Chairman Plokhooy asked if there was any new business or old business.
Building Inspector Don Pedraza informed the P & Z Commissioners the City Council will

review Article Ill. Game Rooms and Gaming Machines ordinances for possible revisions.

With no further business, adjourn at 6:22 pm.

Page 2

MAC

City of Groves Page 13



CITY OF GROVES
APPLICATION TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Date: 1D -~ ld= — 20244,

Application is hereby made to the City of Groves Planning and Zoning
Commission to hold a meeting for the purpose of discussing a Specific Use Permit
for Amm( Macht e license 020\4».\} )

to be located on Lot No. &8 5 Block No. 254" 54
Addition — Lot Size _ 2000 S&Fd4—
Property Zoned Commenes a | Q.wsi hess

Property Owner ﬁu« |r\,\‘ &[f pmonSA_Telephone No. —

Address_[gjb; Zrﬂké&‘ ; Grvo ve s “TZX

This application for a Specific Use Permit shall be accompanied by proof of
ownership or verification as a certified agent, a fee of $250.00 to cover
administrative and processing costs, and two (2) sets of site plans, drawings and
necessary data required by the City of Groves Zoning Ordinance. The site plan
shall show the planned development of the property drawn to scale, showing the
location and arrangement of the buildings, (proposed and existing), the building
setbacks and yards, the landscaping and/or walls and fences for screening
purposes, the off-street parking and design of ingress and egress to and from the
abutting street.

If the applicant withdraws his application prior to publication of public hearing by
the City Council, half of the fee will be refunded.

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall reserve the right to refuse to examine
any incomplete, unintelligible or indefinite drawings or plans that do not comply
with the provisions of tha it ~f Groves Zoning Ordinance.

W —

CHY DF GRUVES \-» Signature of Applicant (Owner/ Agent)
(409) Y62-4471

REC#: 01560971 10/21 j2024 25 PN
OPER: PH TERM: 013

gi\%d\ ifeeto:  City of Groves Inspection Department
TRAN: 201.0000  GAHE ROOM 5.U.P. '4:!%5_ I\élg’lfmgy

T Groves, Texas 77619

GAMEROOM FEES 250 00CR

TENDERED:: 950,00 MONEY ORDER

APPLIED: 250.00-

City of Groves Page 14


CThibodeaux
Rectangle


NOTICE TO PUBLIC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE MEETING ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024
6 PM @ 3945 MCKINLY BLVD., GROVES TX. REQUEST BY BUSINESS
OWNER FOR LISTED HEREIN.

To consider renewing the Specific Use Permit for Game Room &
Gaming Machines @ 6850 25 Street, B & B MINI MART, DIAMOND PT

OF LTS 1&2TR 2.278 BLK 2

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT DON PEDRAZA, BUILDING
OFFICIAL, AT (409) 960-5707.

UNDER THE TEXAS OPEN MEETING ACT, CHAPTER 551 OF THE
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS NOTICE IS HEREBY POSTED
AUGUST 28, 2024.

Director of Neighborhood Services
DON PEDRAZA

City of Groves Page 15



-V

ig

AWVD 33NN
= -V 9 HlIm
NV1d 3001
ONUSIX3

T

T

Pty

——
%uﬂ .
K

| D
21 —®

S3aNIHOVA =z
FNVO S OL IX3IN 3J1440| §

—
=

WOOY IWVD 0350d0dd
HOW IUIW §3¢

Bulping [ojew 7 Xoug Bulspa
419LL X1 'S3A0ID IS UIST 0589

F

P Tt
P o

SR T e

HdW O
Ui Aidwo?) 7 smopuim
SX£-+ A3SOLO¥d

VIHY WOOY IWYD G35040¥d

o

Vi

}

T
Madc

Page 16

OT OIOVCS™

(l t:y’ of Corenes




v2/62/0T pasinay sanoup jo Ajd

(2]
o
>
o
—
)
Y—
o
>
=
@)

19341S ,SZ 0589 ‘HElN Ul g 2 g — 1Sonbay [emauay JuLad asn du1vads




City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 11/4/2024 Department: Building Official Agenda Item No. (225

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act on establishing a date for a Joint Public
Hearing with the Planning and Zoning Commission for specific use permit renewal for a game room located at

6850 25t St.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Building Official, Don Pedraza

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 10/29/24  Time: 11:30 a.m. By: ¢ rtHBODEAUX

Explanation of Item: The Planning and Zoning Commission is requesting a joint public hearing with Council
to discuss a specific use permit renewal for a game room at 6850 25" St.

Deadline for Approval: Immediately

Staff Recommendation: Staff is recommending the date of December 2, 2024, at 5 p.m.
This will give enough time for publishing notice in the newspaper.

Alternative (if any) for consideration:

Identify any attachments to this document: _Application, notice of meeting, and aerial of location.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) Motion X

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — Sp
Date: /g ZQ?{O?Z

Signed: Date: Approved:
Department Head

City Manager

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [ ] NO []

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [ ] NOT APPROVED: [ ] Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO []
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 18




CITY OF GROVES
APPLICATION TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Date: I - ld= — 2024,

Application is hereby made to the City of Groves Planning and Zoning

Commission to hold a meeting for the purpose of discussing a Specific Use Permit
Lorme Machivc license 02(;"‘4»-\]_

to be located on Lot No. &8 £ Block No. 259 s}

Addition e Lot Size __ 2000 S&Fd4—

Property Zoned Commexes a | E«si ness

Property Owner ﬁ\i\ IM‘ A_Aho monSA_Telephone No. M

Address 4850 ZfH\%‘ . (rvo ve s y.3

This application for a Specific Use Permit shall be accompanied by proof of
ownership or verification as a certified agent, a fee of $250.00 to cover
administrative and processing costs, and two (2) sets of site plans, drawings and
necessary data required by the City of Groves Zoning Ordinance. The site plan
shall show the planned development of the property drawn to scale, showing the
location and arrangement of the buildings, (proposed and existing), the building
setbacks and yards, the landscaping and/or walls and fences for screening
purposes, the off-street parking and design of ingress and egress to and from the
abutting street.

If the applicant withdraws his application prior to publication of public hearing by
the City Council, half of the fee will be refunded.

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall reserve the right to refuse to examine
any incomplete, unintelligible or indefinite drawings or plans that do not comply
with the provisions nf tha Civ- ~f Groves Zoning Ordinance.

i —

tm UF GROVE\) \ Signature of Applicant (Owner/ Ageni)
(409) Y62-4471
RECH: 01560971 10/21/2024 2150 MM
OPER: PH TERM: 013
REFH: -
PAID BY: 1feeto:  City of Groves Inspection Department
4925 McKinle
TRAN: 201.0000  GAME K 00M S.U.P. P. 0. Box 846y
BE50 259TH STREET RENEWAL Advackoage e RN
BaB MINI MART #) -
GAMEROUM FEES 2490000
TENDERED: 250,00 MONEY ORDER
APPLLED 250,00~

City of Groves Page 19


CThibodeaux
Line


NOTICE TO PUBLIC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE MEETING ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024
6 PM @ 3945 MCKINLY BLVD., GROVES TX. REQUEST BY BUSINESS
OWNER FOR LISTED HEREIN.

To consider renewing the Specific Use Permit for Game Room &
Gaming Machines @ 6850 25 Street, B & B MINI MART, DIAMOND PT
OF LTS 1&2TR2.278 BLK 2

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT DON PEDRAZA, BUILDING
OFFICIAL, AT (409) 960-5707.

UNDER THE TEXAS OPEN MEETING ACT, CHAPTER 551 OF THE
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS NOTICE IS HEREBY POSTED
AUGUST 28, 2024.

Director of Neighborhood Services
DON PEDRAZA

City of Groves Page 20



_.Il / wmETmII,
“SYXAL 'SIAQUD O ALED JHI ASUYS ONY SHONVINIIO HIN 112320 3ySaH Sununow
IDNVIUWOD 3002 ONY SNDILYIO) GINOISSY HIM SIHIHIVIN ONIVIVE 40 SITNNAN JGAONA Ol L g
‘SNAMYHA S IO I50JUN HL TVHIGR ONY 2UVIS 'AD “TAOYO IHL AR GIRAOK SNOIUVINOY
R 7 TN 40 IDNYMGHWOI-NON 4O WALV TYOITH ANY 3O4 11TV 8O TIRISNCJSIY JON] s il enpmmro | £(T)
T TENFOVW ST SIHL (D] Z0°S IARIE4 WOON WYD" A TIDUNY 2 rom e ] B
e S
IWVYD N3N “SHOOH IV LY NSO OF SANNOD SVIL SIIMOHINY e |7a
AW S0 GALOTY HEWNEIADD TYI0T 40 JONVIIGHO 23d SY SNCUVINO | - g
<V 9 HIIM 2 £3)NY WODY INVO FIAOHD 40 ALID ZAVIS TIV HIA A1N0D TIVHE WOOY IWS 58U 3ION Smamts ittt il o .
o0 ——
NV1d 30074 VAUV WVISH ONY 3OS IHLNHIM WILSAS WYY 331 ON GNY SHO153130 IOWS G0N —
“HOOQ XN dOMS TIVN HUlM AV ISTVM wEW 00| o )
DNIISIX3
oms vemu iy naunp), | T
<shiic P D c P Y
T B = renren e Voo S ety |20
—_— Moo mng Bma e seen ooy | | g
b RS — : T
—— prp—
A K ————— e D e e e e L
— ——re ||®_ . 00 sy mam oping wytmey sous | 0L, 0, B
—_ me i s E ey a0z | 5
T —— Aty | T
—_—— SANIHOVN e
Doy ey e | 7
m2<0 S o.._.. .Fxmz mo_n&mo " e ey secen von prise e | 7 7 V2
e — b ey g DT BTI0 A8 ) WA 'm
e Y g
3 e
—— i | mewis
GN3931 010NV - VVO - NOm19313

AV -_-s.\_adt-w_n:o.ulu
Bl BRI EvOL VIYY WOOY IWYD a35040¥d

Buppng |ojaW ' Xoug Buyspg
$19LL XL 'SOACIO IS UIST 0589

HOW IUIW a3

g

3

m

o HaW 0F 1

9 Ui AIdLLIOD 7 SMOPUIM
w SXg+ QISOJO¥d

S

Zz

P

SeEmEsEaes

m ¥ o)

=¥
230 Cun

Page 21

City of Groves




Revised 10/29/24

fud
(0]
()
-
)
(7p]
]
[Te)
N
(=]
[Ty ]
(-]
({e]
-}
1]
=
:§
=
m
o3
(11]
|
o=
()]
(]
=
o
Q
14
'g
Q
[ =
[}
(14
:
£
|-
(]
o
@
(2]
- |
2
b —
(&
(]
o
n

City of Groves

City of Groves




City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 10/21/2024 Department: City Attorney Agenda Item No. C@

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act on Resolution 2024-07 adopting a
covered applications and prohibited technology policy pursuant to Senate Bill 1983.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 10/1/24 Time: 12:25 p.m. By: ¢ tHiBODEAUX

Explanation of Item: See accompanying memo.

Deadline for Approval: November 20, 2024.

Staff Recommendation:

Alternative (if any) for consideration: None. Proposed policy is required by Texas Government Code
Chapter 620.

Identify any attachments to this document: 10/28/2024 City Manager Memo; Resolution 2024-07; bill
analysis; SB 1893.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) Motion

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number  2024-07 Ot%

Signed: Date: ~ Approved: Date:
Department Head Clty‘ﬁanagel

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [] NO []

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [ ] NOT APPROVED: [] Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO _[]
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 23




MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor and City Council
From: City Manager Kevin Carruth

Date: October 28, 2024

Re:  Senate Bill 1893 Banning of Certain Social Media Applications

Last year the Texas Legislature adopted Senate Bill (SB) 1893 requiring state and local
governmental entities to adopt policies that prohibit the installation of certain social media
applications on government-owned and -leased devices and that require the removal of those
applications on such devices. The stated purpose of the bill was to increase the security of
confidential or private information that could potentially be collected by social media providers
on government devices and provided to foreign governments, as well as to reduce security risks to
the State’s sensitive information and critical infrastructure.

SB 1893 required the Texas Department of Information Resources and the Texas Department of
Public Safety to jointly develop a model policy and guidance to assist government entities in
developing their policies. The model policy and guidance were released on September 16, 2024.
Exhibit A of the proposed resolution is based on the model policy and meets the requirements of
SB 1893. The policy has been reviewed and approved by the City Attorney and Director of
Information Technology.

Staff recommends that the Council adopt the proposed resolution, as presented.

3947 Lincoln Avenue, Groves, Texas 77619 Phone: (409) 960-5773 Fax: (409) 963-3388
www.cigrovestx.com

City of Groves Page 24



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GROVES, TEXAS, ADOPTING A COVERED
APPLICATIONS AND PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGY
POLICY PURSUANT TO SENATE BILL 1893

WHEREAS, On December 7, 2022, Governor Greg Abbott required all state
agencies to ban the video-sharing application TikTok from all state-owned and state-issued
devices and networks over the Chinese Communist Party’s ability to use the application for
surveilling Texans. Governor Abbott also directed the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS)
and the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) to develop a plan providing state
agencies guidance on managing personal devices used to conduct state business. Following the
issuance of the Governor’s directive, the 88™ Texas Legislature passed Senate Bill 1893, which
prohibits the use of covered applications on governmental entity devices; and

WHEREAS, as required by the Governor’s directive and Senate Bill 1893, the
adoption of this model policy, attached as Exhibit “A”, mimics the prohibition of the installation
or use of covered applications or prohibited technologies on applicable devices.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF GROVES that Pursuant to Senate Bill 1893, governmental entities, including
the City of Groves, must establish a covered applications policy. This policy, hereby adopted by
the City of Groves applies to all City, full- and part-time employees, contractors, paid or unpaid
interns, and other users of government networks. All City of Groves employees are responsible
for complying with this policy.

A covered application is:
e  The social media service TikTok or any successor application or service developed or
provided by ByteDance Limited, or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited.

e A social media application or service specified by proclamation of the governor under
Government Code Section 620.005.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Groves held on the 7th day of October, 2024.

Chris Borne, Mayor

ATTEST:

City of Groves Page 25



Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Brandon P. Monk, City Attorney

City of Groves Page 26



———

The City of Groves

Covered Applications and

Prohibited Technology Policy

Date: September 16, 2024

Version: 1.0

City of Groves Page 27



CONTENTS

10 INEPOUUCRION: ioosoniscivamsaninnssosmsmansnmsennesss s s sms e e vsan s s s e st s s S SAARSA SR SANEE AP e oA SN eARRANS 3
Tl PUIROBE...... . . o s shin im0 R 45 500 0 0 5 8 B 3
1.2 Scope and APPlIiCatioN ..o e 3
2.0 Covered Applications Policy for Governmental Entities .....c.ccccerrrmecciicrnnecsininneiiicinneennen 4
2.1 Scope and DefiNitioNS .......cucueeiirireieeiir e 4
2.2 Covered Applications on Government-Owned or Leased Devices ..................... 4
2.3 Ongoing and Emerging Technology Threats..........cccocovniiciiiniininiini, 5
2.4 Bring Your Own Device POIICY ....ccoeiviniiiiiniiiiiicciniccsicicesns i 5
2.5 Covered Application EXCEPLIONS........cccceviiieiiiiiininiiicincc s 6
3.0 POlicy COMPIANCE....cciiririirirmeennrecieerresusssssssscsnereonmsssssssssssessssssaneersssssssssssssssssssssssesssnnns 6
4.0 POlICY REVIEW ..cccruiiiiiniiiinnmmneccsesieninmmmnssoniemneeneeesssnesssisisessseseesessssssssssssssssssnessssssssssnsne 6

City of Groves Page 28



1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 PURPOSE

On December 7, 2022, Governor Greg Abbott required all state agencies to ban the
video-sharing application TikTok from all state-owned and state-issued devices and
networks over the Chinese Communist Party’s ability to use the application for
surveilling Texans. Governor Abbott also directed the Texas Department of Public Safety
(DPS) and the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) to develop a plan
providing state agencies guidance on managing personal devices used to conduct state
business. Following the issuance of the Governor's directive, the 88" Texas Legislature
passed Senate Bill 1893, which prohibits the use of covered applications on
governmental entity devices.

As required by the Governor's directive and Senate Bill 1893, this model policy
establishes a template that entities subject to the directive or bill may mimic to prohibit
the installation or use of covered applications or prohibited technologies on applicable
devices.

1.2 ScOPE AND APPLICATION

Due to distinctions in requirements between the Governor's directive and SB 1893,
Sections 2 and 3 apply to distinct organizations. Where appropriate, each section will
identify the unique entities to whom the section applies and the appropriate definitions.

Governmental entities, including local governments, must adopt a covered applications
policy as described by Section 2.0.

State agencies to whom the Governor issued his December 7, 2022, directive must
adopt a prohibited technology policy as described by Section 3.0. To the extent a state

agency is also subject to the requirements of Senate Bill 1893, that agency must also
adopt a covered applications policy as described by Section 2.0.

City of Groves Page 29



2.0 COVERED APPLICATIONS POLICY FOR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

2.1 ScopPE AND DEFINITIONS

Pursuant to Senate Bill 1893, governmental entities, as defined below, must establish a
covered applications policy:

e A department, commission, board, office, or other agency that is in the executive or
legislative branch of state government and that was created by the constitution or
a statute, including an institution of higher education as defined by Education
Code Section 61.003.

e The supreme court, the court of criminal appeals, a court of appeals, a district
court, or the Texas Judicial Council or another agency in the judicial branch of state
government.

e A political subdivision of this state, including a municipality, county, or special
purpose district.

This policy applies to all City of Groves, Texas, full- and part-time employees,
contractors, paid or unpaid interns, and other users of government networks. All City
employees are responsible for complying with this policy.

A covered application is:

e The social media service TikTok or any successor application or service developed
or provided by ByteDance Limited, or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited.

e A social media application or service specified by proclamation of the governor
under Government Code Section 620.005.

2.2 COVERED APPLICATIONS ON GOVERNMENT-OWNED OR LEASED
DEVICES

Except where approved exceptions apply, the use or installation of covered applications
is prohibited on all government-owned or -leased devices, including cell phones, tablets,
desktop and laptop computers, and other internet-capable devices.

The City of Groves will identify, track, and manage all government-owned or -leased
devices including mobile phones, tablets, laptops, desktop computers, or any other
internet-capable devices to:

City of Groves Page 30



a. Prohibit the installation of a covered application.

b. Prohibit the use of a covered application.
Remove a covered application from a government-owned or -leased device that
was on the device prior to the passage of S.B. 1893 (88th Leg, RS.).

d. Remove an application from a government-owned or -leased device if the
Governor issues a proclamation identifying it as a covered application.

The City of Groves will manage all government-owned or leased mobile devices by
implementing the security measures listed below:

a. Restrict access to “app stores” or unauthorized software repositories to prevent
the installation of unauthorized applications.]

b. Maintain the ability to remotely wipe non-compliant or compromised mobile
devices.

c. Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall unauthorized software from mobile
devices.

2.3 ONGOING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGY THREATS

To provide protection against ongoing and emerging technological threats to the
government's sensitive information and critical infrastructure, DPS and DIR will regularly
monitor and evaluate additional social media applications or services that pose a risk to
this state.

DIR will annually submit to the Governor a list of social media applications and services
identified as posing a risk to Texas. The Governor may proclaim items on this list as
covered applications that are subject to this policy.

If the Governor identifies an item on the DIR-posted list described by this section, then
The City of Groves will remove and prohibit the covered application.

The City of Groves may also prohibit social media applications or services in addition to
those specified by proclamation of the Governor.

2.4 BRING YOUR OWN DEVICE PoLicy

If the City of Groves has a “Bring Your Own Device” (BYOD) program, then the City may
consider prohibiting the installation or operation of covered applications on employee-
owned devices that are used to conduct government business.

City of Groves Page 31



2.5 COVERED APPLICATION EXCEPTIONS

The City of Groves may permit exceptions authorizing the installation and use of a
covered application on government-owned or -leased devices consistent with the
authority provided by Government Code Chapter 620.

Government Code Section 620.004 only allows the City to install and use a covered
application on an applicable device to the extent necessary for:

(1) Providing law enforcement; or
(2) Developing or implementing information security measures.

If the City of Groves authorizes an exception allowing for the installation and use of a
covered application, the City must use measures to mitigate the risks posed to the state
during the application’s use.

The City of Groves must document whichever measures it took to mitigate the risks
posed to the state during the use of the covered application.

3.0 PoLicy COMPLIANCE

The City of Groves will verify compliance with this policy through various methods,
including but not limited to, IT/security system reports and feedback to leadership.

An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action,
including termination of employment.

4.0 PoLicY REVIEW 7 o ,

This policy will be reviewed yearly and updated as necessary to reflect changes in state
law, additions to applications identified under Government Code Section 620.006,
updates to the prohibited technology list posted to DIR's website, or to suit the needs of
the City of Groves.

City of Groves Page 32



BILL ANALYSIS

Senate Research Center S.B. 1893
By: Birdwell

State Affairs

6/14/2023

Enrolled

AUTHOR'S / SPONSOR'S STATEMENT OF INTENT

The mobile application TikTok is owned by the Chinese company ByteDance, employs members
of the Chinese Communist Party, and has a subsidiary partially owned by the Chinese
Communist Party. Currently, there are more than 85 million TikTok users in the United States.

TikTok collects vast amounts of data from its users' devices——including when, where, and how
they conduct Internet activity—and offers potentially sensitive information to the Chinese
government. While TikTok has claimed that it stores U.S. data within the U.S,, the company
admitted in a letter to Congress in 2021 that China-based employees can have access to U.S.
data. Under China's 2017 national intelligence law, all businesses are required to assist China in
intelligence work including data sharing, and TikTok's algorithm has already censored topics
politically sensitive to the Chinese Communist Party.

On December 7, 2022, Governor Abbott directed state agency leaders to immediately ban its

officers and employees from downloading or using TikTok on any government-issued devices,
including cell phones, laptops, tablets, desktop computers, and other devices capable of Internet

(Original Author's/Sponsor's Statement of Intent)

S.B. 1893 amends current law relating to prohibiting the use of social media applications and
services on devices owned or leased by governmental entities.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY

SECTION BY SECTION ANALYSIS

SECTION 1. Amends Subtitle A, Title 6, Government Code, by adding Chapter 620, as follows:

CHAPTER 620. USE OF CERTAIN SOCIAL MEDIA APPLICATIONS AND SERVICES
ON GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY DEVICES PROHIBITED

Sec. 620.001. DEFINITIONS. Defines "covered application” and "governmental entity."

Sec. 620.002. DEFINING SECURITY RISK TO THIS STATE. Provides that a social
media application or service, for the purposes of this chapter, poses a risk to this state if:

(1) the provider of the application or service may be required by a foreign

government, or an entity associated with a foreign government, to provide
confidential or private personal information collected by the provider through the

SRC-MSC S.B. 1893 88(R) Page 1 of 2

Page 33
City of Groves



application or service to the foreign government or associated entity without
substantial due process rights or similar legal protections; or

(2) the application or service poses a similar risk to the security of this state's
sensitive information, critical infrastructure, or both, as an application or service
described by Section 620.001(1)(A).

Sec. 620.003. PROHIBITION; MODEL POLICY. (a) Requires a governmental entity,
subject to Section 620.004, to adopt a policy prohibiting the installation or use of a
covered application on any device owned or leased by the governmental entity and
requiring the removal of covered applications from those devices.

(b) Requires the Department of Information Resources (DIR) and the Department
of Public Safety of the State of Texas (DPS) to jointly develop a model policy for
governmental entities to use in developing the policy required by Subsection (a).

Sec. 620.004. EXCEPTIONS; MITIGATING MEASURES. (a) Authorizes a policy
adopted under Section 620.003 to provide for the installation and use of a covered
application to the extent necessary for:

(1) providing law enforcement; or

(2) developing or implementing information security measures.

(b) Requires that a policy allowing the installation and use of a covered
application under Subsection (a) require:

(1) the use of measures to mitigate risks to posed to this state during the
use of the covered application; and

(2) the documentation of those measures.

Sec. 620.005. APPLICATIONS IDENTIFIED BY GOVERNOR'S PROCLAMATION.
Authorizes the governor by proclamation to identify social media applications or services
that pose a risk to this state as described by Section 620.002.

Sec. 620.006. APPLICATION IDENTIFIED BY DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION
RESOURCES AND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY. (a) Requires DIR and DPS
to jointly identify social media applications or services that pose a risk to this state as
described by Section 620.002.

(b) Requires DIR to:

(1) annually submit a list of applications and services identified under
Subsection (a) to the governor;

(2) publish the list on DIR's publicly accessible Internet website; and

(3) periodically update the list on that website.

SECTION 2. Requires each governmental entity, not later than the 60th day after the date DIR
and DPS make available the model policy required by Section 620.003(b), Government Code, as
added by this Act, to adopt the policy required by Section 620.003(a), Government Code, as
added by this Act.

SECTION 3. Effective date: upon passage or September 1, 2023.

SRC-MSC S.B. 1893 88(R) Page 2 of 2

City of Groves

Page 34



© 0 N9 o U b w N

e I R S S
o S U T Sy o

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

S.B. No. 1893

AN ACT
relating to prohibiting the wuse of certain social media
applications and services on devices owned or leased by
governmental entities.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:
SECTION 1. Subtitle A, Title 6, Government Code, is amended
by adding Chapter 620 to read as follows:

CHAPTER 620. USE OF CERTAIN SOCIAL MEDIA APPLICATIONS AND SERVICES

ON GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY DEVICES PROHIBITED

Sec. 620.001. DEFINITIONS. In this chapter:

(1) "Covered application" means:

(A) the social media service TikTok or any

successor application or service developed or provided by ByteDance

Limited or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited; or

(B) a social media application or service

specified by proclamation of the governor under Section 620.005.

(2) "Governmental entity" means:

(A) a department, commission, board, office, or

other agency that is in the executive or legislative branch of state

government and that was created by the constitution or a statute,

including an institution of higher education as defined by Section

61.003, Education Code;

(B) the supreme court, the court of criminal

appeals, a court of appeals, a district court, or the Texas Judicial

City of Groves

Page 35



o Ubd W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

S.B. No. 1893

Council or another agency in the Jjudicial branch of state

government; or

(C) a political subdivision of this state,

including a municipality, county, or special purpose district.

Sec. 620.002. DEFINING SECURITY RISK TO THIS STATE. For

purposes of this chapter, a social media application or sexrvice

poses a risk to this state if:

(1) the provider of the application or service may be

regquired by a foreign government, or an entity associated with a

foreign government, to provide confidential or private personal

information collected by the provider through the application or

service to the foreign government or associated entity without

substantial due process rights or similar legal protections; or

(2) the application or service poses a similar risk to

the security of this state's sensitive information, critical

infrastructure, or both, as an application or service described by

Section 620.001(1) (A).

Sec. 620.003. PROHIBITION; MODEL POLICY. (a) Subject to

Section 620.004, a governmental entity shall adopt a policy

prohibiting the installation or use of a covered application on any

device owned or leased by the governmental entity and requiring the

removal of covered applications from those devices.

(b) The Department of Information Resources and the

Department of Public Safety shall jointly develop a model policy

for governmental entities to use in developing the policy required

by Subsection (a).

Sec. 620.004. EXCEPTIONS; MITIGATING MEASURES. (a) A

City of Groves

Page 36



i

O 0O N o !

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

S.B. No. 1893

policy adopted under Section 620.003 may provide for the

installation and use of a covered application to the extent

necessary for:

(1) providing law enforcement; or

(2) developing or implementing information security

measures.

(b) A policy allowing the installation and use of a covered

application under Subsection (a) must require:

(1) the use of measures to mitigate risks posed to this

state during the use of the covered application; and

(2) the documentation of those measures.

Sec. 620.005. APPLICATIONS IDENTIFIED BY GOVERNOR'S

PROCLAMATION. The governor by proclamation may identify social

media applications or services that pose a risk to this state as

described by Section 620.002.

Sec. 620.006. APPLICATION IDENTIFIED BY DEPARTMENT OF

INFORMATION RESOURCES AND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY. (a) The

Department of Information Resources and the Department of Public

Safety shall jointly identify social media applications or services

that pose a risk to this state as described by Section 620.002.

(b) The Department of Information Resources shall:

(1) annually submit a list of applications and

services identified undexr Subsection (a) to the governor;

(2) publish the 1list on the department's publicly

accessible Internet website; and

(3) periodically update the list on that website.

SECTION 2. Not later than the 60th day after the date the

City of Groves

Page 37



S.B. No. 1893

1 Department of Information Resources and the Department of Public

2 Safety make available the model policy required by Section

620.003(b), Government Code, as added by this Act, each

governmental entity shall adopt the policy required by Section
620.003(a), Government Code, as added by this Act.

SECTION 3. This Act takes effect immediately if it receives

a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this

O 0 9 O U b W

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

10 Act takes effect September 1, 2023.

City of Groves Page 38



S.B. No. 1893

President of the Senate Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that S.B. No. 1893 passed the Senate on
April 18, 2023, by the following vote: Yeas 31, Nays O;
May 16, 2023, Senate refused to concur in House amendments and
requested appointment of Conference Committee; May 17, 2023, House
granted request of the Senate; May 27, 2023, Senate adopted
Conference Committee Report by the following vote: Yeas 30,

Nays 1.

Secretary of the Senate
I hereby certify that S.B. No. 1893 passed the House, with
amendments, on May 9, 2023, by the following vote: Yeas 144,
Nays 0, two present not voting; May 17, 2023, House granted request
of the Senate for appointment of Conference Committee;
May 28, 2023, House adopted Conference Committee Report by the

following vote: Yeas 139, Nays 2, two present not voting.

Chief Clerk of the House

Approved:

Date

Governor

City of Groves Page 39



City of Groves
Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 11/4/2024 Department: _Fire Department  Agenda Item No. ! D

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): _Deliberate and act on Ordinance 2024-26 amending City of
Groves Code of Ordinances Chapter 10 — Fire Protection and Prevention, Article I, with certain changes

including removing requirements for contractor permits and registration, adding a residential occupancy

inspection fee, adding a definition of false alarm, removing certain local amendments, and removing redundant
provisions.
Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: _Paul Washburn, Fire Marshal

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 10/29/24  Time: _2:00 p.m. By: ¢ rHBoDEAUX

Explanation of Item: _The current Fire Protection and Prevention chapter of the Code of Ordinances contains
redundant or conflicting sections, local amendments that are unnecessarily burdensome for property owners,

and sections that need general housekeeping to bring them up to date with state law or to fix readability issues.
The proposed changes reflect language in the 2018 International Fire Code and overall clarify the

ordinance. See the accompanying redlined version of the ordinance for all the changes and notes.
Deadline for Approval:

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council adopt Ordinance 2024-06 amending the City of Groves
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10 — Fire Protection and Prevention, Article I, with certain changes, as presented.

Alternative (if any) for consideration:

Identify any attachments to this document: _Redlined ordinance; proposed ordinance.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) p Motion X

Ordinance — Nymber 202426 Resolution — Number Other — Spécify:
Date: _J0/3//84

City Mmaéer

r AN
Signed:. J /LU//\.J ;3; ;(/U\j"“"’ Date: {(j /- )‘/{_%[Approved:
Department Head '
FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)
Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose?  YES [1 No [

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [] NOT APPROVED: [ Any follow-up action required? YES _[] NO _ []

City of Groves Page 40




e Style Definition: Heading 3: Font: (Default) +Body

Chapter 10 FIRE PROTECTION AND PREVENTION! L{Apsog) Folo, Cantered
I.  ARTICLE I. GROVES FIRE CODE { Deleted: ———Section Break (CONtNUOUS) e
jSec. 10-1. Department of fire prevention. _—| Deleted: s————-Section Break (Continuous)

(Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, 8-30-21)

Sec. 10-2 1. International Fire Code (IFC) adopted. | Deleted: m—————=Section Break (Continuous)

The International Fire Code, 2018 Edition, published by the International Code Council,
Inc., is hereby adopted as the "Fire Code" of the City of Groves, save and except for those
portions hereinafter deleted, modified, or amended. Not less than one (1) copy of said code has
been and now is filed in the office of the building official and the same is hereby adopted and
incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein and from the date on which the chapter shall
take effect the provisions thereof shall take effect and be controlling within the limits of the
city.

(Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, 8-30-21)

Teditor's note(s)—Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, adopted Aug. 30, 2021, amended Ch. 10 in its entirety to read as herein
set out. Former Ch. 10, §§ 10-1, 10-2, 10-10—10-13, pertained to similar subject matter, and derived from
Ord. No. 86-15, § 1, adopted April 21, 1986; and Ord. No. 2009-03, § 1, adopted March 2, 2009.

City of Groves Page 41



Sec. 10-2 2. Amendments to the International Fire Code, 2018 Edition. | Deleted: —————Section Break (Next Page)

1101.1 Title. IFC.

| Deleted: (A

Is hereby amended to read as follows. | Deleted: ]

These regulations shall be known as the Fire Code of The City of Groves, hereinafter
referred to as "this code."

103.1 General.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

The Groves Fire Marshal’s Office is established within the City of Groves Fire Department
under the direction of the Fire Marshal. The Fire Marshal, who holds the rank of Assistant
Fire Chief of the Fire Department, shall serve as the Fire Code Official as described within
the adopted fire code. The function of the Fire Marshal’s Office is for the implementation,
administration and enforcement of the adopted fire code and conducting investigations of
fires, explosions, or other hazardous conditions which occur within the jurisdictional
boundaries of the City of Groves. The Fire Marshal and other assigned personnel shall have
all the authority, duties and responsibilities granted by State statutes and all ordinances
and codes adopted by the City of Groves.

104.11 Authority at fires and other emergencies.
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

The fire chief or fire department official in charge at the scene of a fire or other emergency
involving the protection of life or property, or any part thereof, shall have the authority to
direct such operation as necessary to extinguish or control any fire, perform any rescue
operation, investigate the existence of suspected or reported fires, gas leaks or other
hazardous conditions or situations, or take any other action necessary in the reasonable
performance of duty. In the exercise of such power, the fire chief or fire department
official in charge at the scene is authorized to prohibit any person, vehicle, vessel or thing
from approaching the scene, and is authorized to remove, or cause to be removed or kept
away from the scene, any vehicle, vessel or thing that could impede or interfere with the
operations of the fire department and, in the judgment of the fire chief or fire department
official in charge at the scene, any person not actually and usefully employed in the
extinguishing of such fire or in the preservation of property in the vicinity thereof.

104.11.2 Obstructing operations.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Persons shall not obstruct the operations of the fire department in connection with
extinguishment or control of any fire, or actions relative to other emergencies, or disobey
any lawful command of the fire chief or fire department official in charge of the
emergency, or any part thereof, or any lawful order of a police officer assisting the fire
department. Persons who shall violate "104.11.2 Obstructing operations. IFC." shall be

City of Groves Page 42



guilty of a misdemeanor offense, punishable by a fine of not less than $50 dollars or more
than $2000 or by imprisonment not exceeding 180 days or both such fine and
imprisonment.

City of Groves Page 43



106.2 Schedule of permit fees.

: ~{ Deleted: [a]
"[A] 106.2 Schedule of Permit fees" shall be herby removed from this code and replaced
with "106.2 Permit, Inspection, and Miscellaneous Fees."
106.2 Permit, Inspection, and Miscellaneous Fees. o ;" Deleted: [A]
Shall be hereby read as follows. Shall also be hereby amended to add subsection "106.2.1."
The following Permit, Inspection, and Miscellaneous Fees shall apply to the regulations
governing conditions hazardous to life and property from fire, hazardous materials, and
explosions.
106.2.1 Construction and Installation Permits. ~ Deleted: [4]

Permit fee. All permits required by the authority of the fire code official shall be subject to
a permit fee. The permit fee is in addition to any other fees which may apply. A fee of

$35.00 will be assessed for construction, operation, or other required permits. This fee is | Deleted: al -

to be in addition to any plan review, acceptance test fee, and/or inspection fees.

Plan check and acceptance test fee. Fire protection systems or other conditionsthat - Deleted: which
require a plan review to be performed for fire protection or life safety shall be subject to a -
plan review fee. This plan review fee shall include a plan review and the required

acceptance test(s).

City of Groves Page 44



Required acceptance tests which do not require a plan review shall be subject to the
acceptance test fee. Each repeat acceptance tests due to any system failing the initial test
or contractor rescheduling may be subject to this fee. This fee must be paid to the City of
Groves prior to scheduling the acceptance test. The following fee schedule shall apply to
plan reviews and acceptance test:

1. Fire alarm system plan check - $100.00

2. Automatic fire-extinguishing system plan check - $200.00
3. Kitchen vent hood extinguishing system plan check - $75.00
4.  All other plan check - $50.00

5. Acceptance test - $50.00

JInspection fee. An inspection fee will apply when premises require inspectionstobe —-'L;;}mﬁtﬂi;;>:vxFont: Italic

performed by fire department personnel in order to obtain a certificate of occupancy, any
other required permit, or by state or federal license or regulation. This fee shall be applied
to inspections for each subsequent permit or license renewal. The following fee schedule
shall apply for each renewal period:

1. New business initial consultation or walk-through - No charge
2. First inspection - $50.00

3. Second inspection - $50.00

4, Third and any additional - $100.00

| Formatted: Font: ltalic

adopted fire code), requiring inspections to be performed by fire department personnel in
order to obtain a certificate of occupancy, any other required permit, or by state or federal
license requirements will be subject to an inspection fee. Each inspection required in a
permit or license renewal period shall be subject to an equivalent service fee. The
following fee schedule shall apply:

1. New business consultation or walk-through - No charge
2. 1—49 beds/patient rooms and all adult day care - $75.00
3. 50—99 beds/patient rooms - $100.00

4. 100—199 beds/patient rooms - $200.00

5. 200 or more beds/patient rooms - $250.00

6. Child day care facilities - $50.00

Residential Occupancy Inspection Fee - Residential Occupancies, (as defined by the
adopted Fire Code), excluding one- and two-family residences, requiring inspections to be
performed by Fire Department personnel in order to obtain a certificate of occupancy, any
other required permit, or by State or Federal license requirements will be subject to an

City of Groves Page 45



inspection fee. Each inspection required in a permit or license renewal period shall be
subject to an equivalent service fee. The following fee schedule shall apply:

1) New business consultation or walk-thru No Charge
2) Charge per dwelling unit or sleeping unit $2 per unit
3) Minimum inspection fee $50.00

Service fees provided for in this section shall be paid within 30 days from the date they are
assessed. Any owner, occupant, or other person or entity responsible for a service fee shall
be in violation of this section for nonpayment of each day beyond the allotted time.

Standby personnel for fire watch fee. If the Fire Marshal's Office deems it necessary to | Formatted: Font: Italic

require an occupancy to have "standby personnel" to work as a fire watch, the
owner/manager of occupancy is responsible for paying the "standby personnel". The
charges/fee will be either equivalent to the going hourly rate for a police officer working
private security, double time and a half the base firefighter hourly pay, or whichever is
more $/hr.

110.4 Violation of penalties. IFC. " Deleted: [a]

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Persons who shall violate a provision of this code or shall fail to comply with any of the
requirements thereof or who shall erect, install, alter, repair, or do work in violation of the
approved construction documents or directive of the fire code official, or of a permit or
certificate used under provision of this code, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor offense,
punishable by a fine of not less than ﬁso ZOO]and not more than $2,000 dellass or by

City of Groves Page 46



imprisonment not exceeding 180 days or both such fine and imprisonment (unless
specified. Each day that a violation continues after due notice has been served shall be
deemed a separate offense.

112.4 Failure to comply. IFC. ] ‘//{ Deleted: [A]

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Any person who shall continue any work after having been served with a stop work order,
except for such work as that person is directed to perform to remove a violation or unsafe

condition, shall be liable for a fine of not less than $250 dollars or more than $2,000 1 Deleted: to
dellars,
113.1 Authority to disconnect service utilities. /,//{' Deleted: [A]

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

The fire chief, fire code official, or fire department official in charge at the scene of a fire or
other emergency involving the protection of life or property, or any part thereof, shall
have the authority to authorize disconnection of utility service to the building, structure or
system in order to safely execute emergency operations or to eliminate an immediate
hazard. The fire code official shall notify the serving utility and, where possible, the owner
or the owner's authorized agent and the occupant of the building, structure or service
system of the decision to disconnect prior to taking such action. If not notified prior to
disconnection, then the owner, the owner's authorized agent or occupant of the building,
structure or service system shall be notified in writing as soon as practical thereafter.

Section 202 General Definitions.

The following definitions shall herby be added or amended to "Section 202 General
Definitions." Underlined text has been added to existing definitions.

AMBULATORY CARE FACILITY. Buildings or portions thereof used to provide medical,
surgical, psychiatric, nursing, or similar care on a less than 24- hour basis to persons who
are rendered incapable of self-preservation by the services provided. IThis group may
include but is not limited to the following:

1. Dialysis centers

2. Procedures involving sedation

3. Sedation dentistry

4. Surgery centers
5. _Colonic centers

6. Psychiatric centers

FALSE ALARM. An automatic alarm resulting in a report of any emergency which was
generated falsely, accidentally, through mechanical failure, malfunction, improper
installation, lack of maintenance, or by negligence of the owner, lessee, or any other
person in control of the premises. False alarms shall not include:

| Formatted: Indent; Left: 0.31"

City of Groves Page 47



1. Alarms that occur due to weather conditions, natural disasters, or acts of God.

2. Disruption of the telephone or other communication means beyond the control of
the alarm company and/or the alarm user.

3. Electrical power disruption or failure not caused by the user.

4. Alarms which occur due to an actual fire or emergency condition,

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM. Approved devices, equipment and systems or combinations of
systems used to detect a fire, activate an alarm, extinguish or control a fire, control or
manage smoke and products of a fire or any combination thereof.

FIRE WATCH. A temporary measure intended to ensure continuous and systematic s ‘\ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.38"
surveillance of a building or portion thereof by one or more qualified individuals or

standby personnel, when required by the fire code official, for the purposes of identifying

and controlling fire hazards, detecting early signs of unwanted fire, raising an alarm of fire

and notifying the fire department.

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION. [Paragraph remains unchanged] | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.38"

Business Group B. [Paragraph remains unchanged.]

Fire Station

Police Stations with detention facilities for 5 or less

- Formatted: Indent: Left: 1"

* “| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.38"

L :

STANDBY PERSONNEL. Qualified fire service personnel, approved by the Fire Chief. When
utilized, the number required shall be as directed by the Fire Chief. Charges for utilization
shall be as normally calculated by the jurisdiction.

307.1.1 Prohibited open burning. IFC

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Open burning on residential or commercial property that is a nuisance, offensive, or
objectionable because of smoke emissions or when atmospheric condition or local
circumstances make such fire

s hazardous shall be prohibited. Rersons-who-shatvielate

IException: Prescribed burning for the purpose of reducing the impact of wildland fire
when authorized by the fire code official.l

307.3 Extinguishment authority. IFC

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Where open burning is deemed prohibited; any on duty fire department member, on duty
police officer, on duty building official, or on duty code enforcement official is authorized
to order the extinguishment of the open burning operation.

310 Smoking. IFC.

City of Groves

Page 48



Is hereby amended to add sub-sections 310.9 and shall read as follows.
310.9 Possession Prohibited. IFC.

It shall be unlawful for any student an any public school to have in their possession:
matches, lighters or any apparatus which produces an open flame or source for ignition.
Persons who shall violate "310.9 Possession Prohibited. IFC." shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor offense, punishable by a fine of not less than $50 dollars or more than
$2000 or by imprisonment not exceeding 180 days or both such fine and imprisonment.

503.3 Marking. IFC.
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Where required by the fire code official, approved signs, curb paint (stripping) or other
approved notices or markings that include the words NO PARKING—-FIRE LANE shall be
provided for fire apparatus access roads to identify such roads or prohibit the obstruction
thereof. The use of multiple means of marking may be approved and/or required by the
fire code official. The means by which fire lanes are designated shall be maintained in a
clean and legible condition at all times and replaced or repaired when necessary to provide
adequate visibility. Curb paint (stripping) and signs shall comply with the following:

1. Stripping Fire apparatus access roads shall be marked by painted lines of red
traffic paint 6 inches in width to show the boundaries of the fire lane. The words
"NO PARKING FIRE LANE" shall appear in 4-inch white letters at 25-foot intervals
on the red border markings along both sides of the fire lanes.

2. Signs shall read "NO PARKING FIRE LANE" and shall be 12 inches wide and 18
inches high. Signs shall be painted on a white background with letters and
borders in red, using no less than 2-inch lettering. Signs shall be permanently
affixed to a stationary post and the bottom of the sign shall be 6 feet, 6 inches
above finished grade. Signs shall be spaced no more than 50 feet apart. Signs
may be installed on permanent buildings or walls or as approved by the fire code
official. Any obstructed signs must have the obstruction removed for adequate
sign visibility.

503.4 Obstruction of fire apparatus access roads.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

City of Groves Page 49



Fire apparatus access roads shall not be obstructed in any manner, including the parking of
vehicles. The minimum widths and clearances established in Section 503.2.1 and any area
marked as a fire lane as described in Section 503.3 shall be maintained at all times—Persers

506.1 Where required. (Key Boxes) IFC.
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Where access to or within a structure or an area is restricted because of secured openings
or where immediate access is necessary for life-saving or fire-fighting purposes, or the
location has a device or system which may make an automatic notification of emergency,
the fire code official is authorized to require a key box to be installed in an approved
location. The key box shall be of an approved type listed in accordance with UL 1037, and
shall contain keys to gain necessary access as required by the fire code official. Key boxes,
key switches and padlocks must be obtained from the Knox Company. The City of Groves
receives no payment or gratuity from the Knox Company for this franchise.

This section applies to existing and new occupancies. Existing occupancies shall be granted
a time period of one hundred and eighty days (180) from the time of notification to comply
with this section.

City of Groves Page 50



901.7 Systems out of service. IFC
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Where a required fire protection system is out of service, or in the event of an excessive
number of activations, the fire department and the fire code official shall be notified
immediately and, where required by the fire code official, the building shall either be
evacuated or an approved fire watch shall be provided for all occupants left unprotected
by the shut down until the fire protection system has been returned to service. Where
utilized, fire watches shall be provided with no less than one approved means for
notification of the fire department and their only duty shall be to perform constant patrols
of the protected premises and keep watch for fires. When applicable, Fire Watches duties
shall also follow 106.2.1 of this code.

|907.4 Combination panels.

Is hereby added to read as follows:
Lombination security and fire alarm panels are not alIowed.I
907.11 Nuisance Wlarms.

Is hereby amended to add section 907.11 and shall read as follows:

Nuisance Alarms Fee. An administrative fee shall be imposed for each false alarm what
that generates a fire department response. The owner, occupant, or other responsible

City of Groves

\
| Deleted:

—

Formatted: Font: Italic

Page 51



party shall be subject to the following fee schedule for false alarms what that occur during

a rolling 12-month period. January-12December31}
1. First, second, and third false alarm - No charge
2. Fourth and fifth false alarm - $250
3. Sixth through tenth false alarm - $500
4. Eleventh through fifteenth false alarms - $750
5. Sixteenth and all subsequent false alarms - $1000

Administrative fees provided for in this section shall be paid within 30 days from the date
they are assessed. Any owner, occupant, or other person or entity responsible for a service
fee shall be in violation of this section for nonpayment of each day beyond the allotted
time.

6107.4 Protecting Containers from Vehicles.

Is hereby amended to read as follows:

Where exposed to vehicular damage due to proximity to alleys, driveways or parking
areas, LP-gas containers, regulators and piping shall be protected in accordance with "312
Vehicle Impact Protection. IFC."

6109.13 Protection of Containers.
Is hereby amended to read as follows:

LP-gas containers shall be stored within a suitable enclosure or otherwise protected
against tampering. Vehicle impact protection shall be provided as required by Section
6107.4.

(The exception has been deleted from "6109.13 Protection of Containers. IFC.")
Secs. 10-3 Obstruction of Fire Apparatus Access Road, (Fire Lane), Parking Presumption

(a) Parked motor vehicles, or other registered vehicles, which are found to be unattended on a
public street or private premises, and where the fire apparatus access road or fire lane has
been designated according to this chapter are in violation of the adopted fire code and

City of Groves Page 52



have committed an offense.

(b) 1tis presumed that the registered owner of a vehicle obstructing a fire apparatus access
road or fire lane is the person responsible for obstruction. The Texas Department of
Transportation’s computer-generated record of the registered vehicle owner is prima facie
evidence of the contents of the record.

Exception: It shall be an affirmative defense that the registered owner of the vehicle
provides the Municipal Court with the accurate and sufficient identification of the
individual who was the driver of the motor vehicle at the time and place that the
offense occurred.

Secs. 10-4 - Removal of Unlawfuily Parked Vehicle. *‘—““l' Formatted: Space After: 6 pt

(a) In addition to Section 545.305 Removal of Unlawfully Stopped Vehicles, of the Texas
Transportation Code and Section 2308.208 Municipal or County Ordinance Regulating
Unauthorized Vehicles and Towing of Motor Vehicles, of the Texas Occupations Code, this
section authorizes any peace officer listed under Article 2.12, Code of Criminal Procedure, to
remove a vehicle found to be in violation of this code, if the vehicle:

1. Is unattended in a designated fire apparatus access road or fire lane within the city
limits of the city of Groves, or within the extra-territorial jurisdiction of the city of
Groves; and

2. The illegally parked vehicle is: a hazard, interferes with a normal function of a
governmental agency, or because of a catastrophe, emergency, or unusual
circumstance is imperiled; or

3. The illegally parked vehicle, or the known operator, has developed a history
exceeding two (2) or more of like offenses; or

4. The operator returns to the vehicle in the officer’s presence and refuses to move
the vehicle in violation; or

5. The vehicle is disabled so that normal operation is impossible or impractical; or

6. Incidental to the operators’ lawful arrest.

Sec. 10-5. - Open Burning Presumption *"*f{ Formatted: Space After: 6 pt

a) Open burning, bonfires, recreational fires, and the use of portable outdoor fireplaces which
are conducted outside of the parameters set forth within the adopted fire code are an
offense.

b) Itis presumed that the recorded owner of a property or the occupant/tenant of a space or
property is the responsible party for any open burning, bonfire, recreational fire, or the use
of a portable outdoor fireplace in the event that any such burning is found unattended and
no other responsible party was able to be identified at the time the burning was conducted.

c) The Jefferson County Appraisal District computer-generated record is considered prima /( Deleted: computer generated

facie evidence of the contents of the record of property ownership.

City of Groves Page 53



d) It shall be an affirmative defense that the recorded owner of the property provides the
Municipal Court with the accurate and sufficient identification of the individual who was
responsible for the illegal burning at the time and place that the offense occurred.

Secs. 10-6—10-9. Reserved, - -"irF‘érm‘attédﬁ Font: (Default) +Body (Aptds), 12pt Bold |

) ﬂ Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Aptos), 12 pt, Bold W

iIl.  ARTICLE Il. ARSON REWARD
Sec. 10-10. Established. “

\ { Formatted: Paragraph 1

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Aptos), 12 pt, Bold,
Font color: Auto

not less than three hundred dollars ($300.00) payable to the person or persons who shall be
responsible for the arrest and conviction of any person committing in the city the crime of
arson as the same is now defined by the State Penal Code.

(Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, 8-30-21)

ormatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Aptos), 12 pt, Bold

Sec. 10-11. How offered. \\",‘\__Frormatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Aptos)

Whenever the mayor shall be informed that any fire occurring in said city was of an | Formatted: Paragraph 1

T — -

incendiary origin, he shall call for a report on the same by the city fire marshal, and, if the \\ |_Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Aptos), 12 pt, Bold
marshal shall report that such fire was caused by the commission of the crime of arson, it shall \ ";kformatted: Paragraph 1 - -
become the duty of the mayor to offer the reward prescribed in section 10-10, which reward Formatted: Font (Default) +Body (Aptos) )

shall be in the form of a proclamation duly issued by the mayor under his official signature and
attested by the seal of the city, and which shall be posted in conspicuous places, one (1) of
which shall be the city hall in accordance with the regulations of the state insurance

department.
Sec. 10-12. Placards,, ) - P '!_/VFormatt;d:ti;nt: (Default) +Body (Aptos), 12 pt, Bold
- |
Placards eight (8) inches by twelve (12) inches in size showing the reward offered in \ LFormatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Aptos) j
section 10-10 shall be placed in wooden frames under glass and posted inside of at least twelve ‘ Formatted: Paragraph 1

(12) different public buildings within the city.
(Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, 8-30-21)

City of Groves Page 54



S N

QO J o U

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

31

32
33
34
35
36

City of Groves

CITY OF GROVES

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-24

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10 — FIRE PROTECTION AND
PREVENTION, ARTICLE I. — GROVES FIRE CODE - GENERAL
PROVISIONS, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF GROVES,
TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Groves has an interest in updating its fire code for the protection from
and prevention of fires in the City of Groves; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council of Groves finds that there is a need to amend the provisions
of this Ordinance to adopt the 2018 Edition, International Fire Code; published by the
International Code Council, Inc.; and,

WHEREAS, certain sections of the Fire Protection and Prevention Code are redundant with
the International Fire Code and can cause confusion in the implementation and enforcement of the
Codes; and,

WHEREAS, certain sections of the Fire Protection and Prevention Code no longer contribute
to fire safety and add unnecessary expense to property owners for compliance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GROVES:
The revised Sections are hereby amended and shall read as follows:
Chapter 10 FIRE PROTECTION AND PREVENTION?

ARTICLE |I. GROVES FIRE CODE

Sec. 10-1. International Fire Code (IFC) adopted.

The International Fire Code, 2018 Edition, published by the International Code Council,
Inc., is hereby adopted as the "Fire Code" of the City of Groves, save and except for those
portions hereinafter deleted, modified, or amended. Not less than one (1) copy of said code has
been and now is filed in the office of the building official and the same is hereby adopted and
incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein and from the date on which the chapter shall

TEditor's note(s)—Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, adopted Aug. 30, 2021, amended Ch. 10 in its entirety to read as herein
set out. Former Ch. 10, §§ 10-1, 10-2, 10-10—10-13, pertained to similar subject matter, and derived from
Ord. No. 86-15, § 1, adopted April 21, 1986; and Ord. No. 2009-03, § 1, adopted March 2, 2009.

Page 55



37
38

39

40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

56
57

58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
6’7
68
69

70
71

12
73

take effect the provisions thereof shall take effect and be controlling within the limits of the
city.

(Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, 8-30-21)

Sec. 10-2. Amendments to the International Fire Code, 2018 Edition.

101.1 Title. IFC.
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

These regulations shall be known as the Fire Code of The City of Groves, hereinafter
referred to as "this code."”

103.1 General.
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

The Groves Fire Marshal’s Office is established within the City of Groves Fire Department
under the direction of the Fire Marshal. The Fire Marshal, who holds the rank of Assistant
Fire Chief of the Fire Department, shall serve as the Fire Code Official as described within
the adopted fire code. The function of the Fire Marshal’s Office is for the implementation,
administration and enforcement of the adopted fire code and conducting investigations of
fires, explosions, or other hazardous conditions which occur within the jurisdictional
boundaries of the City of Groves. The Fire Marshal and other assigned personnel shall have
all the authority, duties and responsibilities granted by State statutes and all ordinances
and codes adopted by the City of Groves.

104.11 Authority at fires and other emergencies.
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

The fire chief or fire department official in charge at the scene of a fire or other emergency
involving the protection of life or property, or any part thereof, shall have the authority to
direct such operation as necessary to extinguish or control any fire, perform any rescue
operation, investigate the existence of suspected or reported fires, gas leaks or other
hazardous conditions or situations, or take any other action necessary in the reasonable
performance of duty. In the exercise of such power, the fire chief or fire department
official in charge at the scene is authorized to prohibit any person, vehicle, vessel or thing
from approaching the scene, and is authorized to remove, or cause to be removed or kept
away from the scene, any vehicle, vessel or thing that could impede or interfere with the
operations of the fire department and, in the judgment of the fire chief or fire department
official in charge at the scene, any person not actually and usefully employed in the
extinguishing of such fire or in the preservation of property in the vicinity thereof.

104.11.2 Obstructing operations.
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Persons shall not obstruct the operations of the fire department in connection with
extinguishment or control of any fire, or actions relative to other emergencies, or disobey

City of Groves Page 56



74 any lawful command of the fire chief or fire department official in charge of the

75 emergency, or any part thereof, or any lawful order of a police officer assisting the fire
76 department. Persons who shall violate "104.11.2 Obstructing operations. IFC." shall be

77 guilty of a misdemeanor offense, punishable by a fine of not less than $50 dollars or more
78 than $2000 or by imprisonment not exceeding 180 days or both such fine and

79 imprisonment.

80  106.2 Schedule of permit fees.

81 "[A] 106.2 Schedule of Permit fees" shall be hereby removed from this code and replaced
82 with "106.2 Permit, Inspection, and Miscellaneous Fees."

83  106.2 Permit, Inspection, and Miscellaneous Fees.

84 Shall be hereby read as follows. Shall also be hereby amended to add subsection "106.2.1."
85 The following Permit, Inspection, and Miscellaneous Fees shall apply to the regulations
86 governing conditions hazardous to life and property from fire, hazardous materials, and
87 explosions.
88 106.2.1 Construction and Installation Permits.
89 Permit fee. All permits required by the authority of the fire code official shall be subject to
90 a permit fee. The permit fee is in addition to any other fees which may apply. A fee of
91 $35.00 will be assessed for construction, operation, or other required permits. This fee is
92 to be in addition to any plan review, acceptance test fee, and/or inspection fees.
93 Plan check and acceptance test fee. Fire protection systems or other conditions that
94 require a plan review to be performed for fire protection or life safety shail be subject to a
95 plan review fee. This plan review fee shall include a plan review and the required
96 acceptance test(s).
97 Required acceptance tests which do not require a plan review shall be subject to the
98 acceptance test fee. Each repeat acceptance tests due to any system failing the initial test
99 or contractor rescheduling may be subject to this fee. This fee must be paid to the City of
100 Groves prior to scheduling the acceptance test. The following fee schedule shall apply to
101 plan reviews and acceptance test:
102 1. Fire alarm system plan check - $100.00
103 2. Automatic fire-extinguishing system plan check - $200.00
104 3. Kitchen vent hood extinguishing system plan check - $75.00
105 4. All other plan check - $50.00
106 5. Acceptance test - $50.00
107 Inspection fee. An inspection fee will apply when premises require inspections to be
108 performed by fire department personnel in order to obtain a certificate of occupancy, any
109 other required permit, or by state or federal license or regulation. This fee shall be applied
110 to inspections for each subsequent permit or license renewal. The following fee schedule
111 shall apply for each renewal period:
3

City of Groves Page 57



112
113
114
115

116
117
118
119
120
121

122
123
124
125
126
127

128
129
130
131
132
133

134
135
136

137
138
139

140
141
142
143
144
145

146
147

New business initial consultation or walk-through - No charge

First inspection - $50.00

w oMo

Second inspection - $50.00
4. Third and any additional - $100.00

Institutional occupancy inspection fee. Institutional occupancies, (as defined by the
adopted fire code), requiring inspections to be performed by fire department personnel in
order to obtain a certificate of occupancy, any other required permit, or by state or federal
license requirements will be subject to an inspection fee. Each inspection required in a
permit or license renewal period shall be subject to an equivalent service fee. The
following fee schedule shall apply:

1. New business consultation or walk-through - No charge
1—49 beds/patient rooms and all adult day care - $75.00
50—99 beds/patient rooms - $100.00

100—199 beds/patient rooms - $200.00

200 or more beds/patient rooms - $250.00

6. Child day care facilities - $50.00

s BN

Residential Occupancy Inspection Fee - Residential Occupancies, (as defined by the
adopted Fire Code), excluding one- and two-family residences, requiring inspections to be
performed by Fire Department personnel in order to obtain a certificate of occupancy, any
other required permit, or by State or Federal license requirements will be subject to an
inspection fee. Each inspection required in a permit or license renewal period shall be
subject to an equivalent service fee. The following fee schedule shall apply:

1) New business consultation or walk-thru No Charge
2) Charge per dwelling unit or sleeping unit S2 per unit
3) Minimum inspection fee $50.00

Service fees provided for in this section shall be paid within 30 days from the date they are
assessed. Any owner, occupant, or other person or entity responsible for a service fee shall
be in violation of this section for nonpayment of each day beyond the allotted time.

Standby personnel for fire watch fee. If the Fire Marshal's Office deems it necessary to
require an occupancy to have "standby personnel" to work as a fire watch, the
owner/manager of occupancy is responsible for paying the "standby personnel". The
charges/fee will be either equivalent to the going hourly rate for a police officer working
private security, double time and a half the base firefighter hourly pay, or whichever is
more S/hr.

110.4 Violation of penalties. IFC.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

City of Groves Page 58



148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155

156
157

158
159
160

161
162

163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171

172

173
174

175
176
177
178

179
180
181
182
183
184

Persons who shall violate a provision of this code or shall fail to comply with any of the
requirements thereof or who shall erect, install, alter, repair, or do work in violation of the
approved construction documents or directive of the fire code official, or of a permit or
certificate used under provision of this code, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor offense,
punishable by a fine of not less than $200 and not more than $2,000 or by imprisonment
not exceeding 180 days or both such fine and imprisonment (unless specified. Each day
that a violation continues after due notice has been served shall be deemed a separate
offense.

112.4 Failure to comply. IFC.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Any person who shall continue any work after having been served with a stop work order,
except for such work as that person is directed to perform to remove a violation or unsafe
condition, shall be liable for a fine of not less than $250 or more than $2,000.

113.1 Authority to disconnect service utilities.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

The fire chief, fire code official, or fire department official in charge at the scene of a fire or
other emergency involving the protection of life or property, or any part thereof, shall
have the authority to authorize disconnection of utility service to the building, structure or
system in order to safely execute emergency operations or to eliminate an immediate
hazard. The fire code official shall notify the serving utility and, where possible, the owner
or the owner's authorized agent and the occupant of the building, structure or service
system of the decision to disconnect prior to taking such action. If not notified prior to
disconnection, then the owner, the owner's authorized agent or occupant of the building,
structure or service system shall be notified in writing as soon as practical thereafter.

Section 202 General Definitions.

The following definitions shall herby be added or amended to "Section 202 General
Definitions." Underlined text has been added to existing definitions.

AMBULATORY CARE FACILITY. Buildings or portions thereof used to provide medical,
surgical, psychiatric, nursing, or similar care on a less than 24- hour basis to persons who
are rendered incapable of self-preservation by the services provided. This group may
include but is not limited to the following:

1. Dialysis centers
Procedures involving sedation
Sedation dentistry

2
3
4. Surgery centers
5. Colonic centers
6

Psychiatric centers

City of Groves Page 59



185 FALSE ALARM. An automatic alarm resulting in a report of any emergency which was

186 generated falsely, accidentally, through mechanical failure, malfunction, improper

187 installation, lack of maintenance, or by negligence of the owner, lessee, or any other

188 person in control of the premises. False alarms shall not include:

189 1. Alarms that occur due to weather conditions, natural disasters, or acts of God.
190 2. Disruption of the telephone or other communication means beyond the control of
191 the alarm company and/or the alarm user.

192 3. Electrical power disruption or failure not caused by the user.

193 4. Alarms which occur due to an actual fire or emergency condition.

194 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM. Approved devices, equipment and systems or combinations of
195 systems used to detect a fire, activate an alarm, extinguish or control a fire, control or
196 manage smoke and products of a fire or any combination thereof.

197 FIRE WATCH. A temporary measure intended to ensure continuous and systematic

198 surveillance of a building or portion thereof by one or more qualified individuals or

199 standby personnel, when required by the fire code official, for the purposes of identifying
200 and controlling fire hazards, detecting early signs of unwanted fire, raising an alarm of fire
201 and notifying the fire department.

202

203 OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION. [Paragraph remains unchanged]

204 Business Group B. [Paragraph remains unchanged.]

205 Fire Station

206 Police Stations with detention facilities for 5 or less

207

208 STANDBY PERSONNEL. Qualified fire service personnel, approved by the Fire Chief. When
209 utilized, the number required shall be as directed by the Fire Chief. Charges for utilization
210 shall be as normally calculated by the jurisdiction.

211

212  307.1.1 Prohibited open burning. IFC

213 Is hereby amended to read as follows.

214 Open burning on residential or commercial property that is a nuisance, offensive, or

215 objectionable because of smoke emissions or when atmospheric condition or local

216 circumstances make such fires hazardous shall be prohibited

217 Exception: Prescribed burning for the purpose of reducing the impact of wildland fire
218 when authorized by the fire code official.

219  307.3 Extinguishment authority. IFC

220 Is hereby amended to read as follows.

221 Where open burning is deemed prohibited; any on duty fire department member, on duty
222 police officer, on duty building official, or on duty code enforcement official is authorized
223 to order the extinguishment of the open burning operation.

City of Groves Page 60



224
229
226

227
228
229
230
231

232
233

234
235
236
237
238
239
240

241
242
243
244

245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252

253
254

255
256
257

258
259

260
261

310 Smoking. IFC.

Is hereby amended to add sub-sections 310.9 and shall read as follows.
310.9 Possession Prohibited. IFC.

It shall be unlawful for any student an any public school to have in their possession:
matches, lighters or any apparatus which produces an open flame or source for ignition.
Persons who shall violate "310.9 Possession Prohibited. IFC." shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor offense, punishable by a fine of not less than $50 or more than $2000 or by
imprisonment not exceeding 180 days or both such fine and imprisonment.

503.3 Marking. IFC.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Where required by the fire code official, approved signs, curb paint (stripping) or other
approved notices or markings that include the words NO PARKING—-FIRE LANE shall be
provided for fire apparatus access roads to identify such roads or prohibit the obstruction
thereof. The use of multiple means of marking may be approved and/or required by the
fire code official. The means by which fire lanes are designated shall be maintained in a
clean and legible condition at all times and replaced or repaired when necessary to provide
adequate visibility. Curb paint (stripping) and signs shall comply with the following:

1. Stripping Fire apparatus access roads shall be marked by painted lines of red
traffic paint 6 inches in width to show the boundaries of the fire lane. The words
"NO PARKING FIRE LANE" shall appear in 4-inch white letters at 25-foot intervals
on the red border markings along both sides of the fire lanes.

2. Signs shall read "NO PARKING FIRE LANE" and shall be 12 inches wide and 18
inches high. Signs shall be painted on a white background with letters and
borders in red, using no less than 2-inch lettering. Signs shall be permanently
affixed to a stationary post and the bottom of the sign shall be 6 feet, 6 inches
above finished grade. Signs shall be spaced no more than 50 feet apart. Signs
may be installed on permanent buildings or walls or as approved by the fire code
official. Any obstructed signs must have the obstruction removed for adequate
sign visibility.

503.4 Obstruction of fire apparatus access roads.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Fire apparatus access roads shall not be obstructed in any manner, including the parking of
vehicles. The minimum widths and clearances established in Section 503.2.1 and any area
marked as a fire lane as described in Section 503.3 shall be maintained at all times.

506.1 Where required. (Key Boxes) IFC.

Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Where access to or within a structure or an area is restricted because of secured openings
or where immediate access is necessary for life-saving or fire-fighting purposes, or the

City of Groves Page 61



262
263
264
265
266
267

268
269
270

271
272

273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281

282
283
284
285
286

287
288
289
290

291
292
293
294
295

296
297

location has a device or system which may make an automatic notification of emergency,
the fire code official is authorized to require a key box to be installed in an approved
location. The key box shall be of an approved type listed in accordance with UL 1037, and
shall contain keys to gain necessary access as required by the fire code official. Key boxes,
key switches and padlocks must be obtained from the Knox Company. The City of Groves
receives no payment or gratuity from the Knox Company for this franchise.

This section applies to existing and new occupancies. Existing occupancies shall be granted
a time period of one hundred and eighty days (180) from the time of notification to comply
with this section.

901.7 Systems out of service. IFC
Is hereby amended to read as follows.

Where a required fire protection system is out of service, or in the event of an excessive
number of activations, the fire department and the fire code official shall be notified
immediately and, where required by the fire code official, the building shall either be
evacuated or an approved fire watch shall be provided for all occupants left unprotected
by the shut down until the fire protection system has been returned to service. Where
utilized, fire watches shall be provided with no less than one approved means for
notification of the fire department and their only duty shall be to perform constant patrols
of the protected premises and keep watch for fires. When applicable, Fire Watch duties
shall also follow 106.2.1 of this code.

907.4 Combination panels.

Is hereby added to read as follows:

Combination security and fire alarm panels are not allowed.
907.11 Nuisance Alarms.

Is hereby amended to add section 907.11 and shall read as follows:

Nuisance Alarms Fee. An administrative fee shall be imposed for each false alarm that
generates a fire department response. The owner, occupant, or other responsible party
shall be subject to the following fee schedule for false alarms that occur during a rolling
12-month period.

1. First, second, and third false alarm - No charge

2. Fourth and fifth false alarm - $250

3. Sixth through tenth false alarm - $500

4. Eleventh through fifteenth false alarms - $750

5. Sixteenth and all subsequent false alarms - $1000

Administrative fees provided for in this section shall be paid within 30 days from the date
they are assessed. Any owner, occupant, or other person or entity responsible for a service

City of Groves Page 62



298
299

300
301

302
303
304

305
306

307
308
309

310
311

312
313

314
315
316
317

318

319

320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327

328

329
330
331

332

333

fee shall be in violation of this section for nonpayment of each day beyond the allotted
time.

6107.4 Protecting Containers from Vehicles.
Is hereby amended to read as follows:

Where exposed to vehicular damage due to proximity to alleys, driveways or parking
areas, LP-gas containers, regulators and piping shall be protected in accordance with "312
Vehicle Impact Protection. IFC."

6109.13 Protection of Containers.
Is hereby amended to read as follows:

LP-gas containers shall be stored within a suitable enclosure or otherwise protected
against tampering. Vehicle impact protection shall be provided as required by Section
6107.4.

(The exception has been deleted from "6109.13 Protection of Containers. IFC.")
Secs. 10-6—10-9. Reserved.

ARTICLE Il. ARSON REWARD
Sec. 10-10. Established.

The mayor of the city is hereby required, authorized, and empowered to offer a reward of
not less than three hundred dollars ($300.00) payable to the person or persons who shall be
responsible for the arrest and conviction of any person committing in the city the crime of
arson as the same is now defined by the State Penal Code.

(Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, 8-30-21)

Sec. 10-11. How offered.

Whenever the mayor shall be informed that any fire occurring in said city was of an
incendiary origin, he shall call for a report on the same by the city fire marshal, and, if the
marshal shall report that such fire was caused by the commission of the crime of arson, it shall
become the duty of the mayor to offer the reward prescribed in section 10-10, which reward
shall be in the form of a proclamation duly issued by the mayor under his official signature and
attested by the seal of the city, and which shall be posted in conspicuous places, one (1) of
which shall be the city hall in accordance with the regulations of the state insurance
department.

Sec. 10-12. Placards.

Placards eight (8) inches by twelve (12) inches in size showing the reward offered in
section 10-10 shall be placed in wooden frames under glass and posted inside of at least twelve
(12) different public buildings within the city.

(Ord. No. 2021-10, § 1, 8-30-21)

SECTION II: EFFECTIVE DATE, CODIFICATION, AND PUBLICATION:

City of Groves Page 63



334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353

354

355

356
357

This Ordinance shall be codified and become effective after its approval, adoption, and
publication pursuant to law. All other portions of the ordinance remain in full force and effect. The
Ordinance shall be published by publishing the caption hereof, within ten days after the passage
hereof, in The Examiner.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Groves, Texas, at a regular
meeting this, the 4" day of November, A.D., 2024.

Chris Borne, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

The foregoing ordinance, including all the provisions thereof, is hereby approved as to form

and legality.

Brandon P. Monk, City Attorney

10

City of Groves Page 64



City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 11/4/2024 Department: _City Manager Agenda Item No. i ‘i

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): _Deliberate and act on Resolution 2024-10, casting ballots
for the Jefferson Central Appraisal District Board of Directors.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: _Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 10/30/24  Time: _2:00 p.m. By: ¢ tHBODEAUX

Explanation of Item: _See accompanying memo.

Deadline for Approval: December 16, 2024.

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Council adopt Resolution 2024-10 votes for Funchess,
Marks, Mason, and Thewman and 10 votes for Wycoff, as presented.

Alternative (if any) for consideration: _Council can allocate its 54 votes among the six nominees any manner
it wishes.

Identify any attachments to this document: _10/30/24 memo from City Manager; 10/15/24 letter from Chief

Appraiser; chapter from Appraisal District Directors Manual; and Resolution 2024-10.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) _, Motion X

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number ~ 2024-10 Other — Speeify: 7]

Signed: Date: Approved: %ate: Lq.f/é
Department Head /" City Manager

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [] NO []

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [] NOT APPROVED: [] Any follow-up action required? YES _[] NO []
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 65




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10

A RESOLUTION CASTING VOTES FOR MEMBERS OF THE JEFFERSON CENTRAL APPRAISAL
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the City of Groves is entitled to fifty-four (54) votes in the election of five (5)
Directors for the Jefferson Central Appraisal District (JCAD) Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires a JCAD Board of Directors who bring a diversity of
personal and professional experiences and also represent geographically different parts of
Jefferson County,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GROVES,
TEXAS:

That the City of Groves does hereby cast the fifty-four (54) votes to which it is entitled for
Directors of the Jefferson Central Appraisal District as follows, to wit:

Tim Funchess 11
Eugene Landry 0
Kenneth Marks 11
Lauren Williams Mason 11
Robert Thewman 11
Mary Wycloff 10

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Groves, Texas, this 4 day
of November, 2024.

THE CITY OF GROVES, TEXAS

Chris Borne, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Brandon P. Monk, City Attorney

City of Groves Page 66



MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor and City Council
From: City Manager Kevin Carruth \(C/

Date: October 30, 2024

Re:  Jefferson Central Appraisal District Board of Directors Ballot

All five non-publicly elected positions on the Jefferson Central Appraisal District Board of
Directors are up for election and six candidates are running. The City of Groves has 54 votes to
cast, which is our pro rata share of the 5,000 total votes available based on the total tax levy of
each entity.

The following table lists the six nominees, their occupations, and when they began service on the
Board:

Occupation Start of Service
Tim Funchess Jefferson County Treasurer 2023
Eugene Landry Retired 1981
Kenneth Marks Port Arthur City Council Member; Retired 2023
Purchasing Agent
Lauren Williams Mason  Attorney 2016
Robert (Bob) Thewman  Hamshire-Fannett ISD  School Board 2021
Member; Auto Dealership General Manager
Mary Wycoff Port of Port Arthur Commissioner N/A

Council can cast its 54 votes in any manner it wishes, from all 54 votes for one nominee to different
combinations of votes for two to six candidates.

Staff recommends that the Council adopt Resolution 2024-10 casting 11 votes for Funchess,
Marks, Mason, and Thewman and 10 votes for Wycoff, as presented.

3947 Lincoln Avenue, Groves, Texas 77619 Phone: (409) 960-5773 Fax: (409) 963-3388
www.cigrovestx.com

City of Groves Page 67



Jefferson Central Appraisal District
Phone (409) 840-9944

P.O.Box 21337 4610 S. Fourth St, (409) 727-4611
www.jcad.org Beaumont, Texas 77720-1337 Beaumont, TX 77705 Fax (409)727-5621

Chief Appraiser
Angela Bellard, RPA, RES, AAS

October 15, 2024

Mr. Chris Borne
Mayor

City of Groves
3947 Lincoln Ave
Groves TX 77619

Dear Mayor Borne:

In accordance with Section 6.03 of the Property Tax Code, I have enclosed a copy of the ballot
of the nominees for the Jefferson Central Appraisal District Board of Directors for the 2025,
2025-2027 term of office. This election applies to the 2025 and 2025-2027 terms of office.

Once the members are appointed, they will draw lots to determine the two members that will
serve a one-year term for 2025, and the three members that will serve a three-year term for 2025-
2027. Thercafter, all appointed members will serve four-year staggered terms.

All five positions on the Board of Directors are up for re-election. You may cast all of your
votes for one nominee or distribute them as you wish among the nominees.

Each taxing unit ertitled to vote must cast its votes in the form of a resolution adopted by its
governing body and submit it to me by December 16, 2024.

Please refer to the znclosed voting allocation to determine the number of votes your entity is
entitled to in this election. The nominee receiving the majority of the votes of the conservation
and reclamation districts will receive all of the votes cast by these districts.

Singerely,

nébla Bellard, RPA, RES, AAS
Chief Appraiser

pjb
Enclosures — 2
Mr. Kevin Carruth. City Manager

City of Groves Page 68



City of Groves

ELECTION BALLOT
Jefferson Central Appraisal District

Board of Directors 2025, 2025-2027 Term of Office

The following individuals have been nominated:

Tim Funchess
Eugene Landry
Kenneth Marks

Lauren Williams Mason

Robert Thewman

Mary Wycoff

Page 69



JEFFERSON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Voting Allocation for 2025 and 2025-2027 Board of Directors

Drainage District #6

Drainage District #7*
Navigation and Waterways Dist
Port of Beaumont

Port of Port Arthur

Port of Sabine Pass

Trinity Bay Conservation Dist
WCID #10

SUBTOTAL C & R DISTRICTS:

Jefferson County*
Beaumont ISD
Hamshire-Fannett ISD
Hardin Jefferson ISD
Nederland ISD

Port Arthur ISD*

Port Neches-Groves 1SD*
Sabine Pass ISD

City of Beaumont*
City of Bevil Oaks

City of Groves ~

City of Nederland 4
City of Port Arthur
City of Port Neches
City of Taylor Landing

SUBTOTALS:

TOTALS:

City of Groves

Based on 2023 Tax Levies
% of Total

2023 Tax Levy # of Votes % of Votes
$24,711,375.80 3.71% 185 3.70%
$45,664,278.09 6.85% 343 6.86%
$27,396,819.64 4.11% 206 4.12%
$12,727,149.03 1.91% 96 1.92%
$14,041,954.12 2.11% 105 2.10%
$1,313,237.45 0.20% 10 0.20%
$26,609.45 0.00% 0 0.00%
$1,255,885.78 0.19% 9 0.18%

$127,137,309.36 19.08% 954
$109,552,493.74 16.44% 822 16.44%
$128,905,152.04 19.34% 967 19.34%
$9,826,630.15 1.47% 74 1.48%
$6,443,261.39 0.97% 48 0.96%
$33,089,030.69 4.97% 248 4.96%
$80,984,518.87 12.15% 608 12.16%
$36,898,147.07 5.54% 277 5.54%
$13,081,646.36 1.96% 98 1.96%
$71,048,980.17 10.66% 533 10.66%
$115,751.03 0.02% 1 0.02%
$7,124,991.87 1.07% 54 1.08%
$7,637,079.82 1.15% 57 1.14%
$25,321,006.51 3.80% 190 3.80%
$9,153,795.54 1.37% 69 1.38%
$60,684.92 0.01% 0 0.00%

$539,243,170.17 80.92% 4,046

$666,380,479.53 100.00% 5,000

Page 70



Appraisal District
Director's Manual

May 2020




Board Duties, Authority and Policies

A board of directors has required duties and authority under Notify parties to a complaint iled with the board of the status ofthe
the Tax Code. Other additional duties and authority are pro- complaint unless otherwise provided;'™

Vldf”d frin other‘law. Comauh ax sticensy veguding st hgel Appoint a taxpayer liaison officer (in counties having a population of over
duties and authority. 120,000);™

Biennially develop a written plan for the periodic reappraisal of all property
in the CAD's boundaries, hold a public hearing with the required notice,
approve a plan by Sept. 15 of each even-numbered year and distribute

The following is a nonexdclusive list of the primary responsibilities copies to participating taxing units and to the Comptroller office a5

of the board of directors under the Tax Code:

required;™
Establish the appraisal district ofice; ™ Make an agreement with newly formed taxing unit's governing body on an
Hire a chief appraiser;'® estimated budget allocation for the new taxing unit;"
Adopt the CAD's annual operating budget before Sept. 15 after fulfilling notice Have prepared an annual finandial audit conducted by an independent
requirements and holding a public hearing;'® certified public accountant and deliver a copy of the audit to each voting
Adopt a new budget within 30 days after a budget is disapproved by voting taxing unit and make available for inspection at the CAD office; ™
taxing units;"® Designate the CAD depository at least once every two years;'”
Appoint appraisal review board (ARB) members in counties with a Receive taxing units'resolutions disapproving board actions; ™
population of less than 120,000;" Adhere to requirements regarding purchasing and contracting under Local
Notify taxing units of any vacancy on the board and elect by majority vote of Government Code Chapter 252,
members one of the submitted nominees;'” Provide advice and consent to the chief appraiser concering the appointment of
Elect from members a chair and secretary at the first meeting of the calendar an agricuftural appraisal advisory board and determine the number of members
year;"" on that advisory board;™

Adhere to laws concerning the preservation, microfilming, destruction or
other disposition of records; and™'

Adopt and implement a policy for the temporary replacement of an ARB
Prepare information describing the board's functions and complaint member who violates ex-parte communication requirements.'2
procedures; the information must be made available to the public and the

appropriate taxing units;'"

Have board meetings at least once each calendar quarter;'®
Develop and implement policies regarding reasonable access to the board;™

12 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(g)

102 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(a) 113 Tex. Tax Code §6.052(a)

103 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(c) 14 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(i)

104 Tex. Tax Code §6.06(b) 115 Tex. Tax Code §6.06(h)

105 Tex. Tax Code §6.06(b) 116 Tex. Tax Code §6.063(a) and (b)
106 Tex. Tax Code §§6.41(d) and (d-1) 117 Tex. Tax Code §6.09

107 Tex. Tax Code §6.03(1) 118 Tex. Tax Code §6.10

108 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(a) 119 Tex. Tax Code §6.11

19 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(b) 120 Tex. Tax Code §6.12(a)

110 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(d) and (e) 121 Tex. Tax Code §6.13

! Tex. Tax Code §6.04(f) 122 Tex. Tax Code §41.66(g)

Appraisal District Director’s Manual — 9

City of Groves Page 72



Tax Code Chapter 6 contains much of the statutory authority
for boards of directors. The following is a non-exclusive list of
boards' authority:

Provide for the operation of a consolidated CAD by interlocal contract
between two or more adjoining CADs;"?

Change the number of directors or method of selecting directors, or both,
unless any of the voting taxing units oppose the change;™

Have board meetings at any time at the call of the chair or as provided by
board rule;®

Contract with another CAD or with a taxing unit in the CAD to perform the
duties of the appraisal district office;

Prescribe, by resolution, specified actions of the chief appraiser relating to
CAD finances or administration that are subject to board approval;™”

Employ a general counsel to the CAD to serve at the will of the board;™®

Purchase or lease real property and construct improvements necessary to
establish and operate an appraisal district office or branch office;"

Convey real property owned by the CAD;™

Amend the approved operating budget after giving notice to participating
taxing units not later than the 30th day before the date the board acts on
the proposed amendment;™

Authorize the chief appraiser to disburse CAD funds; ™

Change the CAD’s method of financing unless any participating taxing unit
opposes the change;™

Contract with the governing body of a taxing unit or county to assess and collect
taxes through the Interlocal Cooperation Act™

Change the number of ARB members; and™

Appoint auxiliary ARB members and select the number of auxiliary members
by resolution, except in certain counties.™®

12 Tex. Tax Code §6.02

124 Tex. Tax Code §6.031(a)
125 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(b)
126 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(b)
127 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(h)
128 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(j)
129 Tex. Tax Code §6.051(a)
130 Tex. Tax Code §6.051(c)
131 Tex. Tax Code §6.06(c)
132 Tex. Tax Code §6.06(f)
133 Tex. Tax Code §6.061(a)
134 Tex. Tax Code §6.24(a) and (b)
135 Tex. Tax Code §6.41(b)
136 Tex. Tax Code §6.414

The Tax Code also provides certain statutory authority to the
board of directors outside of Chapter 6, including authorizing
a board of directors to approve the chief appraiser to contract
with private appraisal firms to perform appraisal services un-
der Tax Code Section 25.01(b). On written approval of the
board of directors, a chief appraiser is entitled to appeal cer-
tain ARB orders to district court as provided by Tax Code
Section 42.02.

The board’s appraisal authority is limited. The board does
not appraise property or review values on individual proper-
ties. The law assigns these tasks to the chief appraiser and
the ARB, respectively. The board of directors does have the
authority to give written approval for a chief appraiser to ap-
peal certain ARB orders in court.'”

The board has authority over appraisal policy through the
following duties and authority:

e duty to develop biennially a written plan for periodic
reappraisal;'®®

e duty to adopt an operating budget to reflect the board’s de-
cisions on handling appraisals;'*

e authority to contract with another CAD or with a taxing
unit in the CAD to perform the duties of the appraisal dis-
trict’s office; and'®®

e authority to approve the chief appraiser to contract with
private appraisal firms to perform appraisal services.!*!

At the board of di-

rectors’ first meet-

ing each calendar

‘ year, the board must

elect from its members a chair and a secretary.'*? A nonvoting
TAC may serve as chair or secretary.'*> A majority of the CAD
board of directors constitutes a quorum.* A TAC who is a

137 Tex. Tax Code §42.02(a) and (¢)

13 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(i)

13 Tex. Tax Code §6.06(b)

H9 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(b)

141 Tex. Tax Code §25.01(b)

142 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(a)

143 Tex. Att’y Gen. Op. JC-0580 (2002)
144 Tex. Tax Code §6.04

10 — Appraisal District Director’s Manual

City of Groves

Page 73



nonvoting member is counted in determining the presence of
a quorum.'®

The board may meet at any time at the call of the chair or as
provided by board rule.'*¢ However, the board must meet at
least once each calendar quarter.!’

The board must provide reasonable time at meetings for pub-
lic comment on CAD and ARB policies and procedures and
allow a reasonable amount of time for a taxpayer liaison of-
ficer’s report if applicable.!®

At times, the board of directors may take an action with
which the majority of voting taxing units may disagree. Un-
der Tax Code Section 6.10, a majority of voting taxing units
may veto any action by the board of directors.*® This disap-
proval power under Tax Code Section 6.10 does not apply to
the adoption of the budget by the board.'®

To veto a board action other than the budget, the governing
bodies of a majority of voting taxing units must adopt resolu-
tions disapproving the action.!™! The voting taxing units must
file the resolutions with the board’s secretary within 15 days
after the action is taken.!”2 The board action is revoked effec-
tive the day after the day on which the required number of
resolutions is filed.!**

For voting taxing units to disapprove the CAD budget, a ma-
jority of the taxing units must file a resolution with the board’s
secretary within 30 days after the budget is adopted.'>*

Iri

Through its policies, the board determines the CAD’s goals
and operates as the decision-making body of the CAD. While
the Tax Code requires boards of directors to develop written

145 Tex. Att’y Gen. Op. JC-0580 (2002)
146 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(b)

147 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(b)

48 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(d)

149 Tex. Tax Code §6.10

150 Tex. Tax Code §6.10

151 Tex. Tax Code §6.10

152 Tex. Tax Code §6.10

153 Tex. Tax Code §6.10

154 Tex. Tax Code §6.06(b)

policies on certain issues, a written policy covering all opera-
tional aspects of CAD operations should be considered.

Written procedures and policies are good management tools.
A policy manual allows the board to make important deci-
sions carefully and in advance, rather than in response to cri-
sis situations. They permit the CAD’s operations to continue
uninterrupted if key employees leave. A policy manual also
helps educate the public and others about CAD operations.

Examples of policies of boards of directors can be found at
comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/board-policies/
index.php.

State law requires the board to have written
policies on specific issues. The board must:

_+ develop and implement policies

that provide the public with

reasonable opportunity to ap-

pear before the board to speak on

any issue under the board’s jurisdiction;'ss

e prepare and maintain a written plan that describes how a
non-English speaking person or a person who has a physi-
cal, mental or developmental disability may be provided
reasonable access to the board; and'*

¢ prepare information of public interest describing the
board’s functions and procedures to file complaints and
how complaints are resolved by the board.s’

The board must biennially develop a written reappraisal plan
for the periodic reappraisal of all property in the CAD’s bound-
aries by Sept. 15 of each even-numbered year!*® The plan is
required to comply with Tax Code Section 25.18."* Certain ac-
tivities are required to be conducted in the reappraisal of all real
and personal property located in the CAD at least once every
three years.!® In summary, those activities are the following:

* identifying properties by physical inspection or other reli-
able means of identification (such as deeds or other legal

155 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(d)
156 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(e)
157 Tex. Tax Code §6.04(f)
158 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(i)
159 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(i)
160 Tex. Tax Code §25.18(b)

City of Groves

Appraisal District Director’s Manual — 11

Page 74



documentation, aerial or land-based photographs, surveys,
maps and sketches);

¢ identifying and updating property characteristics;

¢ defining market areas;

* identifying property characteristics affecting value in mar-
ket areas (such as location and market area of property,
physical attributes of property, legal and economic attri-
butes and legal restrictions);

e developing an appraisal model that reflects the relationship
among property characteristics affecting value in each
market area and determines the contribution of individual
property characteristics;

* applying the conclusions from the model to the character-
istics of individual properties; and

e reviewing the appraisal results to determine value.!®!

Tax Code Section 23.01(b) provides that if a CAD determines
the appraised value of a property using mass appraisal stan-
dards, those standards must comply with the Uniform Stan-
dards of Professional Appraisal Practice.

The board of directors must hold a public hearing to consider
the proposed plan and provide written notice to each partici-
pating taxing unit of the hearing not later than the 10th day
before the hearing.'? After holding the public hearing and
approving a plan by Sept. 15 of each even-numbered year,
the board of directors must distribute copies of the plan to
the participating taxing units and to the Comptroller’s office
within 60 days of the approval date.'3

The board of directors may include language in the reap-
praisal plan to give the chief appraiser discretion to make
limited changes, especially as they relate to the work plan or
schedule of appraisal activities, without the need for addition-
al board approval or plan amendment. This limited authority
would allow the chief appraiser to make timeline adjustments
to meet staffing needs or to address other management issues.

16! Tex. Tax Code §25.18(b)
162 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(1)
163 Tex. Tax Code §6.05(i)

In order to ensure timely compliance with the reappraisal
plan, the board of directors should consider conducting an
annual review of plan implementation. Attention to comple-
tion of tasks according to the appraisal work plan or schedule
should be given, along with completion of reappraisal activi-
ties for all identified market areas.

If the plan requires revision because of staff reductions,
changes in market areas, unexpected circumstances, or any
other reason deemed appropriate by the board of directors,
it may be amended by official action, without the board of
directors conducting another public hearing. Copies of the
amended reappraisal plan should be distributed to the partici-
pating taxing units and the Comptroller’s office.

A CAD board of directors also must adopt and implement
a policy for the temporary replacement of an ARB member
who has communicated with another person in violation of
ex parte communication provisions.'® An ARB member
may not communicate with another person concerning the
evidence, argument, facts, merits or any other matters related
to an owner’s protest, except during the hearing on the pro-
test.'> An ARB member also may not communicate with an-
other person concerning a property that is the subject of the
protest, except during a hearing on another protest or other
proceeding before the board at which the property is com-
pared to other property or used in a sample of properties.'%

164 Tex. Tax Code §41.66(g)
165 Tex. Tax Code §41.66(f)
166 Tex. Tax Code §41.66(f)

12 — Appraisal District Director’s Manual

City of Groves

Page 75



City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 11/04/24 Department: _City Manager Agenda Item No. ‘ ;‘

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act on authorizing the Mayor and Public
Works Director to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Groves Public Works

Department to utilize a portion of the City’s American Rescue Plan Act Funds for beautification of the City.
Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 11/01/2024 Time: 9:45 p.m. By: K. Carruth

Explanation of Item: See accompanying memo.

Deadline for Approval: December 31, 2024

Staff Recommendation: _ Staff recommends that the Council authorize the Mayor and Public Works Director
to execute an MOU with the City of Groves Public Works Department to utilize a portion of the City’s ARPA

funds for beautification of the City, as presented.
Alternative (if any) for consideration: Choose a different scope of work.

Identify any attachments to this document: Memo from City Manager; MOU

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only)

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number
Signed: Date: Approved:
Department Head
FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)
Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES [X] NO []
If yes, specify account no. 4-00-375-13 If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST
Amount of requested payment § N/A Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item
(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [] NOTAPPROVED: [ ] Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO []
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 76




MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor and City Council
From: City Manager Kevin Carruth \LO

Date: November 1, 2024

Re: ARPA MOU with Public Works

Approximately $109,616 of the City’s ARPA award remains unallocated. These funds must be
obligated by December 31, 2024, and funds must be expended by December 31, 2026. Failure to
meet these deadlines will result in the U.S. Department of Treasury reclaiming them. Treasury
recently issued guidance that award recipients can execute a memorandum of understanding
(MOU) with an awardee’s own department that obligates ARPA funds. This process allows the
City to earmark the funds for a project by the December 31, 2024, deadline and go through the
procurement process later.

The City has not demolished any substandard buildings since August 2022. At that time the City
solicited bids from demolition contractors and only received one bid. This contractor eventually
withdrew because he determined that the five demolitions in that job were not large enough to be
worth it. The demolitions were later completed by city employees using overtime and city
equipment. From 2019 to 2022 the Council on Dangerous/Empty Structures met once per year
and declared 5 — 16 structures dangerous and ordered demolished.

To jumpstart our demolition program, the City’s remaining ARPA funds are proposed to be added
to the $100,000 in the FY 2024-2025 budget, allowing us to solicit an RFP for a demolition project
that is much more attractive to contractors. A combined demolition fund of $209,616 should allow
for the demolition of at least 20 dangerous buildings and improve neighborhoods across the city.

Staff recommends that the Council authorize the Mayor and Public Works Director to execute an
MOU with the City of Groves Public Works Department to utilize a portion of the City’s American
Rescue Plan Act funds for beautification of the City, as presented.

3947 Lincoln Avenue, Groves, Texas 77619 Phone: (409) 960-5773 Fax: (409) 963-3388
www.cigrovestx.com

City of Groves Page 77



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made and entered into this 4th day of November, 2024, by and
between the City of Groves, (hereinafter referred to as “City”, and the City of Groves Public Works Department,
hereinafter referred to as the “Other Party”. The City and Other Party are sometimes referred to as a “Party” and
collectively “Parties.”

The following recitals are incorporated in and made a part of this MOU:

WHEREAS, on January 6, 2022, the U.S. Department of the Treasury (“Treasury”) issued the Final Rule to
implement the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) Program following the adoption of the American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) in 2021; and

WHEREAS, on August 10, 2023, Treasury released an Interim Final Rule implementing new eligible uses; and

WHEREAS, the Obligation Interim Final Rule (Obligation IFR) followed in November 2023, clarified the definition
of “obligation” for the SLFRF program and provided related guidance to give additional flexibility and clarity to recipients
to support their use of SLFRF funds; and

WHEREAS, on March, 29, 2024, Treasury issued FAQ 17.6 to further explain the definition of Obligation and
considers an interagency agreement, including an agreement in the form of an MOU, to constitute a “transaction requiring
payment” similar to a contract or sub-award and therefore an obligation for purposes of the SLFRF rule if the agreement
satisfies certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City was awarded SLFRF funds by Treasury which were distributed to the City from ARPA for
covered costs and eligible expenses to be incurred/obligated between March 3, 2021, and December 31, 2024. These
funds must be expended by December 31, 2026, with the exception of costs incurred for expanded surface transportation
and Title | projects which must also be obligated by December 31, 2024, and expended by September 30, 2026, as outlined
in the Interim Final Rule (August 2023); and

WHEREAS, the City desires to disburse funds to the Other Party to perform certain services or provide certain
supplies or equipment in connection therewith as set forth in this MOU and in the Purpose/Scope of Work described
herein; and

WHEREAS, the Other Party has represented to the City that it is duly qualified, eligible, and willing to provide the
certain services, supplies, or equipment identified herein and in the Purpose/Scope of Work; and

WHEREAS, recipients may obligate funds pursuant to an interagency agreement, including an agreement in the
form of an MOU, if the agreement satisfies certain conditions identified in FAQ 17.6; and

WHEREAS, through this MOU entered into pursuant to the Obligation IFR, the City wishes to formally and legally
obligate the funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and terms and conditions set forth herein, and
funding allocated in an amount not to exceed One Hundred and Nine Thousand Six Hundred and Sixteen Dollars and
Thirty-Eight Cents ($109,616.38) as herein below set forth, the Parties agree as follows:

L PURPOSE/SCOPE OF WORK

The purpose of this MOU is to set forth an understanding between the City and Other Party regarding the Purpose and/or
Scope of Work to be completed with the SLFRF funds as described here:

City of Groves 10/31/24

City of Groves Page 78



The funds shall be used for beautification of the city of Groves, including the demolition of substandard buildings and/or
other improvements to the City’s public spaces. The Other Party will coordinate with the City Council and City Manager
to develop a list of substandard buildings. The Other Party will issue a request for proposals from contractors to perform
the demolition and dispose of the debris and any other goods or services necessary to carry out the demolition. Should
the demolition of substandard buildings not be accomplished or does not exhaust available funds, the Other Party will
coordinate with the City Council and City Manager to identify public spaces and features for beautification.

Demolition and improvements shall be completed no later than December 31, 2026, per the ARPA/SLFRF expenditure
deadline. The Other Party will be responsible for guiding the procurement and implementation of the services including,
but not limited to, the City’s remaining ARPA allocation of $109,616.38. Acquisition of all construction and engineering
services, and any other goods or services necessary to carry out the Project, shall be in accordance with applicable state
law and City’s internal procurement policies.

ll.  AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

The following will act as the designated Representatives authorized to administer activities to include, but not limited to,
notices, consents, approvals, requests, or other general communications provided for or permitted under this MOU. The
designated Party Representatives are:

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES
City of Groves Other Party
Name: Kevin Carruth Name: Troy Foxworth
Title: City Manager Title: Public Works Director
City of Groves Other Entity Name: City of Groves Public Works Dept.
Address: 3947 Lincoln Avenue Address: 3947 Lincoln Avenue
City, State, Zip Code: Groves, TX 77619 - 4604 City/State, Zip Code: Groves, TX 77619 - 4604
Phone: (409) 960-5773 Phone: (409) 960-5717
Email: kcarruth@cigrovestx.com Email: tfoxworth@cigrovestx.com

Either Party may change its designated Representative by providing written notice to the other Party at least ten (10)
calendar days prior to the change. Should the person serving either as the Entity’s Authorized Representative change
during the duration of this MOU, the person replacing the Authorized Representative, as the case may be, shall
immediately and automatically assume the duties of Designated Representative under this MOU.

1l.  CITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES
A. The City shall endeavor to execute its ARPA/SLFRF responsibilities in a timely and efficient manner.

B. The City shall be the repository of all receipts and documentation pertinent to the ARPA/SLFRF funds and furnish
such to Treasury upon its request.

C. The City shall comply with all federal, state, local, and ARPA/SLFRF procurement policies, as applicable, including
but not limited to taking all necessary Council action to approve contracts for the acquisition of goods or services
for the construction of real property improvements in furtherance of the Project.

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 2 of 20

City of Groves Page 79



D. The City shall serve as the primary contact in all matters pertaining to the ARPA/SLFRF funds and the conduit
for communication between itself, Treasury, and the Other Party.

E. The City shall exercise the necessary oversight to ensure that the ARPA/SLFRF funds are used for the Project and
for no other purposes.

OTHER PARTY’S RESPONSIBILITIES
A. The Other Party shall endeavor to execute its ARPA/SLFRF responsibilities in a timely and efficient manner.

B. The Other Party shall comply with all federal, state, local, and ARPA/SLFRF procurement policies, as applicable,
and abide by all guidance documents applicable to this MOU, including, without limitation:

a. 2 CFR Part 200 — Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards;
. The Federal Register;
c. The U.S. Department of the Treasury publications and other guidance documents, including the ARPA
Required Provisions outlined in Exhibit B; and
d. Exhibits included in this Memorandum of Understanding.

C. The Other Party shall take all actions necessary to ensure that the ARPA/SLFRF funds are used for the Project
and for no other purposes.

D. The Other Party shall see that all reporting and recordkeeping requirements that facilitate the City’s compliance
with SLFRF program requirements are met.

E. The Other Party shall complete all items and deliverables described in the Purpose/Scope of Work and make all
payments related to such by or before September 30, 2026.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

A. Purpose of Agreement. The Parties intend this Agreement to act as an obligation of funds for purposes of
SLFRF. The Parties agree to promptly amend this Agreement if necessary to meet any additional Treasury
requirements or clarify any matter that prevents this Agreement from being treated as an obligation of funds.

B. Term. This MOU shall be effective as of the date signed by the last Party. The obligations of the Parties will
end on December 31, 2026. The expenditures outlined in the Purpose/Scope of Work are effective on
November 4, 2024 through, December 31, 2026. Unless extended or waived by Treasury, it is understood at
the time of this MOU, that no ARPA/SLFRF expenditures are allowed beyond December 31, 2026.

C. Amendment. The City and Other Party may amend this agreement (i) before December 31, 2024, for the
purposes described in Section V, Paragraph Error! Reference source not found., or (ii) at any time provided
that such amendment(s) make specific reference to this MOU and are executed in writing and signed by a
duly authorized representative of both Parties. Such amendment(s) shall not invalidate this MOU, nor relieve
or release either Party from its obligations under this MOU. Amendment(s) must comply with guidance
published in Treasury’s Obligation Interim Final Rule or FAQ 17.16. Notwithstanding anything else in this
MOU, no such Amendment(s) shall authorize the use of funds for a purpose outside of ARPA Project 2408
except pursuant to an approved amendment to that project approved by the Treasury.

D. Termination. This MOU may be terminated if deemed necessary by either Party upon thirty (30) days' written

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 3 of 20

City of Groves Page 80



notice to the other Party. All ARPA/SLFRF funds must be fully obligated by December 31, 2024, and will be
subject to recapture or return to Treasury if termination occurs after December 31, 2024.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the City and the Other Party have executed this MOU as of the date first above written.

CITY OF GROVES

By:

Chris Borne, Mayor

Date Signed

OTHER PARTY

Troy Foxworth, Public Works Director

Date Signed

ATTEST:

By:

Clarissa Thibodeaux, City Clerk

Date Signed

ATTEST:

Kevin Carruth, City Manager

Date Signed

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 4 of 20

Page 81



EXHIBIT A — REFERENCES
SLFRF FAQs (treasury.gov) (As of March 29, 2024)

Excerpts of applicable sections follow:

17.6. Does an interagency agreement between departments and agencies within a recipient’s government constitute
an obligation?

Treasury considers an interagency agreement, including an agreement in the form of a memorandum of understanding
(MOU), to constitute a “transaction requiring payment” similar to a contract or sub-award and therefore an obligation for
purposes of the SLFRF rule, if the agreement satisfies one of the following conditions:
e it imposes conditions on the use of funds by the agency, department, or part of government receiving funds to
carry out the program;
e it governs the provision of funds from one agency, department, or part of government to another to carry out an
eligible use of SLFRF funds; or
e it governs the procurement of goods or services by one agency, department, or part of government from
another

and the agreement also satisfies each of the following conditions:
e it sets forth specific requirements, such as a scope of work and project deliverables;
e itissigned by the parties to the agreement, or otherwise evidences that each party has assented to the
agreement; and
e it does not disclaim any binding effect or state that it does not create rights or obligations.

Examples of interagency agreements Treasury would consider obligations include the following:

e If the Office of the Governor of a state has authority over the disposition of federal financial assistance available
to the state, an MOU between the Office of the Governor and the state department of education pursuant to
which the Governor agrees to fund the department to carry out a summer program to address learning loss
related to the pandemic through 2026, including the coverage of payroll for time spent on the program.

e If a city council has appropriated a certain amount of funds for a public safety initiative to be administered by the
city’s executive branch through fiscal year 2025, an agreement between the city’s Chief Executive and the city’s
public safety department under which the department agrees to comply with reporting and recordkeeping
requirements that facilitate the city’s compliance with SLFRF program requirements.

e |fa county’s legislative body has made SLFRF revenue loss funds available to their housing agency for coverage of
its operating costs through fiscal year 2026, an agreement with the county’s department of technology under
which the housing agency procures IT services from the county’s department of technology.

e If a Tribal council has made SLFRF funds available to the social services department to cover the operational
costs of an elder care program through December 31, 2026, an agreement with the department under which the
social services department agrees to perform and complete in a satisfactory and proper manner the scope of
work specified in accordance with the SLFRF award terms and conditions.

17.7. May a recipient use SLFRF funds to cover personnel costs between January 1, 2025, and December 31, 2026?
Treasury will consider a recipient to have incurred an obligation with respect to personnel costs for an employee through

December 31, 2026, to the extent the employee is serving in a position that was established and filled prior to December
31, 2024.

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 5 of 20

City of Groves Page 82



Accordingly, funds may be used to cover such personnel costs if doing so would fall within the scope of an eligible use of
SLFRF, such as payroll costs for state employees overseeing contracts for broadband projects or county employees
overseeing affordable housing projects.

Personnel costs for this purpose include all salary and wages, covered benefits, 11 and payroll taxes for such positions, as
in effect at the time of payment.

In the event of turnover of personnel, recipients may continue to pay different personnel in the same job position to the
extent that the position in question was established and filled prior to December 31, 2024. Recipients may also
reorganize positions within the scope of an eligible use of SLFRF after December 31, 2024, but may not use funds to
cover any new positions after that date. For example, if an eligible project has filled ten job training specialist positions
by December 31, 2024, the recipient may use funds to cover payroll for one of those training specialists who is promoted
to supervise the other specialists after December 31, 2024, so long as there are no more than ten positions covered
through SLFRF funds in total.

Recipients may estimate the amount that may be necessary to cover personnel costs through the expenditure period,
report that estimate to Treasury, and retain those funds to pay personnel costs covered by the estimate, as discussed
further in FAQ 17.8.

17.16. Under what circumstances may a recipient use SLFRF to cover cost increases attributable to a contract that is
entered into by December 31, 2024?

In general, recipients cannot re-obligate funds or obligate additional SLFRF funds after the obligation deadline of
December 31, 2024. However, if a contract entered into by December 31, 2024, expressly provides for change orders or
contract contingencies, the recipient may use SLFRF funds to cover increased costs attributable to such change orders
or contract contingencies. Such increased costs are not considered new obligations but are instead attributable to a
preexisting obligation to accommodate the change or contingency.

Additionally, recipients may cover the cost of amendments to contracts if the amended contract is within substantially
the same scope and for substantially the same purpose as the contract that was incurred by December 31, 2024. This

flexibility is consistent with recipients’ ability to terminate a contract for convenience and to use SLFRF funds for costs
associated with change orders and contingencies that are contemplated by their contracts and subawards.

Based on comments received from recipients, and for the reasons discussed above, Treasury is providing this guidance
as an update to the prior statement in the Obligation IFR that recipients could not use SLFRF funds after the obligation
deadline to cover a cost increase associated with a contract amendment.

Recipients may estimate the amount that may be necessary to cover changes or contingencies through the expenditure
period, include that amount in the amount of the final obligation for the project that is reported to Treasury as of
December 31, 2024, and retain those funds to pay costs covered by the estimate. Recipients providing such an estimate
will not be required to return such funds to Treasury after 2024 assuming that they are ultimately expended for an
eligible purpose. The SLFRF Compliance and Reporting Guidance will be updated to provide additional information on
reporting requirements associated with this option.

Recipients may also cover contract cost increases after December 31, 2024, in the scenarios outlined above using (1)
SLFRF funds that the recipient does not use as initially reported to cover particular projects, for example if a reported
project is performed under budget or is determined to be an ineligible activity (as discussed further in FAQ 17.19), or (2)
program income (as discussed in FAQ 17.21).

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 6 of 20

City of Groves Page 83



Obligating SLFRF Funds Through an Interagency Agreement

State, local, territorial and Tribal governments scross the country are using State and Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds {SLFRF] to mitigate the fiscal impacts of the pandemic and serve the needs of their communities.

Treasury has clarified that a recipient may enter into an interagency agreement, including a memorandum of
understanding, between departments and agencies within a recipient’s government and treat those funds as
obligated for purposes of SLFRF if the interagency agreement meets certain conditions, as discussed below and
pursuant ta FAQ 17.6.

SLFRF recipients must obligate all funds by the end of 2024, and must expend all funds by the end of 2026.°
Treasury published the additional guidance in Section 17 of the SLFRF FAQs to clarify how recipients can
complete obligated projects in 2025 and 2026, using contracls or subawards or inleragency agreements.

Recipients may wish to use funds for a variety of projects undertaken themselves:

* To carry out educational programs, such as payroll for teachers for a summer pregram to address learning loss
related to the pandemic;

* To administer & workforce training program;
+ To finance capital projects through a housing agency;
+ To provide public safety services.

The interagency agreement must be in effect by December 31, 2024, and must meet these conditions:

ONE requirement from Column A: ALL requirements from Column B:

* Imposes conditions on the use of funds by recipient * Sets forth specific requirements (e.g., scope of wark
agency, department, or part of government receiving and project deliverables)
funds to carry out the program

* Governs provision of funds from one agency, + * Is signed by the parties or otherwise evidences assent
department, or part of government 1o another ko carry ol parties
out an eligible use ot SLFRF lunds

* Governs the procurement of goods or services by * Dees not disclaim binding effect or state that it does
ane agency, department, or part of government from not create rights or obligations

anather

The interagency agreement must be reported te Treasury as described in the Compliance and Heporting
Guidance, A redpient can moedily an existing interagency agreement before December 31, 2024 to ensure
it meets the requirements described above and in FAQ 17.6. The agreement may also be hetween units
of a Tribal government, as described in FAQ 17.23.

You can learn more about obligating SLFRF Funds through an interagency agreement

by visiting our webpage, Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Frequently
Asked Questions at hitps://home treasury gov/system files/1 36/ SLFRF-Final-Rule-FAQ pdf
and see FAQs 17.6 and 17.23, or scan this QR code:

L Ferproects wnder the Surface Trensporation anc Ticle (gligible uze calegones, recipasts must expenid funds By Sectember 30, 2026

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 7 of 20

City of Groves Page 84



EXHIBIT B — ARPA REQUIRED PROVISIONS

CFR 200.327 Contract provisions. The Non-Federal entity’s contracts should contain applicable provisions described in
Appendix Il to Part 200—Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Contracts Under Federal Awards. The Non-Federal
entity’s contracts must contain the provisions described in Appendix Il to Part 200—Contract Provisions for Non-Federal
Entity Contracts Under Federal Awards, as applicable.

THRESHOLD

PROVISION

CITATION

PROVISION APPLIES
TO

2 CFR 200 Appendix Ii (A-L)

>$250,000
(Simplified
Acquisition
Threshold)

Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold, which is the inflation
adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the
Defense Acquisition Regulations Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908,
must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where
contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and
penalties as appropriate.

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX 11 (A)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

>$10,000

All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for
convenience by the Non-Federal entity including the manner by which it will be
affected and the basis for settlement.

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX 1l (B)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

None

Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60,
all contracts that meet the definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in
41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR
60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment
Opportunity” (30 _FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as
amended by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to
Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 60,
“Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity,
Department of Labor.”

41 CFR 60-1.4 Equal opportunity clause.

(b) Federally assisted construction contracts. (1) Except as otherwise provided, each
administering agency shall require the inclusion of the following language as a
condition of any grant, contract, loan, insurance, or guarantee involving federally
assisted construction which is not exempt from the requirements of the equal
opportunity clause:

The [recipient] hereby agrees that it will incorporate or cause to be incorporated into
any contract for construction work, or modification thereof, as defined in the
regulations of the Secretary of Labor at 41 CFR Chapter 60, which is paid for in whole
or in part with funds obtained from the Federal Government or borrowed on the
credit of the Federal Government pursuant to a grant, contract, loan, insurance, or
guarantee, or undertaken pursuant to any Federal program involving such grant,
contract, loan, insurance, or guarantee, the following equal opportunity clause:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, or national origin. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure
that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation,
gender identity, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited
to the following:

Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and

2 CFR 200

APPENDIX Il (C)
and
41 CFR §60-1.4(b)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 8 of 20

Page 85




selection for training, including apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in

conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices

to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

(3) The contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against
any employee or applicant for employment because such employee or applicant
has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the compensation of the employee
or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not apply to
instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation
information of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee’s
essential job functions discloses the compensation of such other employees or
applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access to such information,
unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an
investigation conducted by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor’s
legal duty to furnish information.

(4) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with
which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or
understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers’
representatives of the contractor’s commitments under this section and shall
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and
applicants for employment.

(5) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the
Secretary of Labor.

(6) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the
Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books,
records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor
for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules,
regulations, and orders.

(7) In the event of the contractor’'s noncompliance with the nondiscrimination
clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this
contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the
contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or
federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures
authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other
sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

(8) The contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding
paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8) in every
subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders
of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each
subcontractor or vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any
subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a
means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance:

Provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction
by the administering agency, the contractor may request the United States to enter
into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

The [recipient] further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity
clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in federally
assisted construction work: Provided, that if the [recipient] so participating is a State
or local government, the above equal opportunity clause is not applicable to any
agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not participate

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 9 of 20

City of Groves Page 86



in work on or under the contract.

The [recipient] agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the administering
agency and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of contractors and
subcontractors with the equal opportunity clause and the rules, regulations, and
relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish the administering agency
and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may require for the supervision
of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the recipient agency in the
discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for securing compliance.

The recipient further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or
contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, with
a contractor debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government
contracts and federally assisted construction contracts pursuant to the Executive
Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal
opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by the
administering agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part I, Subpart D of the
Executive Order. In addition, the [recipient] agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply
with these undertakings, the administering agency may take any or all of the
following actions: cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant
(contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any further assistance
to the [recipient] under the program with respect to which the failure or refund
occurred until satisfactory assurance of future compliance has been received from
such [recipient]; and refer the case to the Department of Justice for appropriate legal
proceedings.

>$10,000,000

for ARPA but
State Provision
Applies at any
amount and/or

>$2,000 for
CDBG/Braided
Funds Projects

See TX
Prevailing
Wage Laws

Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal
program legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of $10,000,00 awarded
by Non-Federal entities must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon
Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor
regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts
Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction”). In accordance with the
statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a
rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by
the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not
less than once a week. The Non-Federal entity must place a copy of the current
prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each
solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned
upon the acceptance of the wage determination. The Non-Federal entity must report
all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

The contracts must also include a provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-
Kickback” Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations
(29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work
Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States”). The Act
provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by
any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public
work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise
entitled. The Non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to
the Federal awarding agency.

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX II (D)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

>$100,000

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where
applicable, all contracts awarded by the Non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that
involve the employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for
compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor
regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be
required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a
standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is
permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one
and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the
work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX Il (E)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 10 of 20

Page 87




and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings
or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous. These
requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles
ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or
transmission of intelligence.

None

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award
meets the definition of “funding agreement” under 37 CFR § 401.2 (a) and the
recipient or subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or
nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or
performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding
agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37
CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small
Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,”
and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX Il (F)

Contractor RFP/IFB

f

Subrecipients

>$150,000

Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33
U.S.C. 1251-1387), as amended — Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of
$150,000 must contain a provision that requires the Non-Federal award to agree to
comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the
Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as
amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding
agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX 11 (G)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

>$25,000

Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689) — A contract award
(see 2 CFR 180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the governmentwide
exclusions in the System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB
guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986
Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and
Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or
otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory
or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX If (H)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

Vendors

>$100,000

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352) — Contractors that apply or bid for
an award exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies
to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay
any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal
contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also
disclose any lobbying with Non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with
obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to
the Non-Federal award.

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX 1 (1)
and
24 CFR §570.303

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 11 of 20

Page 88




See 2 CFR §200.323 - Procurement of Recovered Materials.

Where applicable, in the performance of contract, pursuant to 2 CFR 200.323, the
contractor must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as
amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of
Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in guidelines of the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 247 that contain the highest
percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a
satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds
$10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year
exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste management services in a manner that
maximizes energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative
procurement program for procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA

guidelines.

Contractor RFP/IFB
To the extent that the scope of work or specifications in the contract requires the 2 CFR 200
contractor to provide recovered materials the scope of work or specifications are APPENDIX Il (J)

modified to require that as follows. Subrecipients

i. In the performance of this contract, the Contractor shall make
maximum use of products containing recovered materials that are EPA-
designated items unless the product cannot be acquired—
1. Competitively within a timeframe providing for compliance with the contract
performance schedule;
2. Meeting contract performance requirements; or
3. Atareasonable price.

ii. Information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-designated
items, is available at EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines web site,
https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-
program.

iii. The Contractor also agrees to comply with all other applicable requirements of
Section 6002 of the “Solid Waste Disposal Act.”

See 2 CFR §200.216 - Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video
surveillance services or equipment

(a) Recipients and subrecipients are prohibited from obligating or expending loan
or grant funds to:
(1) Procure or obtain;
(2) Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or
(3) Enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain
equipment, services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system,

or as critical technology as part of any system. As described in Public Law 115-

232, section 889, covered telecommunications equipment s 3 CFR 200 Contractor RFP/IFB

telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company

. - -y " APPENDIX Il {K)
or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

(i) For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical
security surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security
purposes, video surveillance and telecommunications equipment
produced by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision
Digital Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any
subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

(ii) Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such
entities or using such equipment.

(iii) Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services
produced or provided by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in
consultation with the Director of the National Intelligence or the Director
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to be an entity

Subrecipients

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 12 of 20

City of Groves Page 89



owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the government of a
covered foreign country.

(b) In implementing the prohibition under Public Law 115-232, section 889,
subsection (f), paragraph (1), heads of executive agencies administering loan,
grant, or subsidy programs shall prioritize available funding and technical
support to assist affected businesses, institutions and organizations as is
reasonably necessary for those affected entities to transition from covered
communications equipment and services, to procure replacement equipment
and services, and to ensure that communications service to users and
customers is sustained.

(c) See Public Law 115-232, section 889 for additional information.

(d) See also § 200.471.

See 2 CFR §200.322 - Domestic Preferences for Procurements.

(a) As appropriate and to the extent consistent with law, the Non-Federal entity
should, to the greatest extent practicable under a Federal award, provide a
preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or materials
produced in the United States (including but not limited to iron, aluminum, steel,
cement, and other manufactured products). The requirements of this section
must be included in all subawards including all contracts and purchase orders for
work or products under this award.

(b) For purposes of this section:

(1) “Produced in the United States” means, for iron and steel products, that all
manufacturing processes, from the initial melting stage through the
application of coatings, occurred in the United States.

(2) “Manufactured products” means items and construction materials composed
in whole or in part of non-ferrous metals such as aluminum; plastics and
polymer-based products such as polyvinyl chloride pipe; aggregates such as
concrete; glass, including optical fiber; and lumber.

2 CFR 200
APPENDIX 11 (L)

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

Additional 2 CFR 200 references & Other Regulations

The Federal awarding agency must establish conflict of interest policies for Federal
awards. The Non-Federal entity must disclose in writing any potential conflict of

Contractor RFP/IFB

enterprises on solicitation lists;

(2) Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women’s business
enterprises are solicited whenever they are potential sources;

(3) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks
or quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority
businesses, and women's business enterprises;

(4) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which
encourage participation by small and minority businesses, and women's

None 2 CFR 200.112
interest to the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity in accordance with
applicable Federal awarding agency policy. Subrecipients
Contracting with HUB, small and minority businesses, women'’s business enterprises,
and labor surplus area firms.
(a) The Non-Federal entity must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that
minority businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms
are used when possible.
(b) Affirmative steps must include: Contractor RFP/IFB
(1) Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business
None 2 CFR 200.321

Subrecipients

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 13 of 20

Page 90




business enterprises;

(5) Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as
the Small Business Administration and the Minority Business Development
Agency of the Department of Commerce; and

(6)  Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the
affirmative steps listed in paragraphs (b)(1) through (5) of this section.

>$10,000

An NFE (Non-Federal Entity) that is a state agency or an agency of a political
subdivision of a state, and the NFE’s contractors must comply with Section 6002 of
the Solid Waste Disposal Act.

Applicable NFEs must include a contract provision requiring compliance with this
requirement.

This includes contracts awarded by a state agency or political subdivision of a state
and its contractors for certain items, as designated by the EPA, with a purchase price
greater than $10,000.

Indian Tribal Governments and nonprofit organizations are not required to comply
with this provision. Additional requirements are listed below.

2 CFR 200.323

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

None

Financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other Non-
Federal entity records pertinent to a Federal award must be retained for a period of
three years from the date of submission of the final expenditure report or, for Federal
awards that are renewed quarterly or annually, from the date of the submission of
the quarterly or annual financial report, respectively, as reported to the Federal
awarding agency or pass-through entity in the case of a subrecipient. Federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities must not impose any other record
retention requirements upon Non-Federal entities. All records related to ARPA shall
be maintained for 5 years per the ARPA terms, conditions, and regulations. The only
exceptions are the following:

(a) If any litigation, claim, or audit is started before the expiration of the 3-year
period, the records must be retained until all litigation, claims, or audit findings
involving the records have been resolved and final action taken. All records
related to ARPA shall be maintained for 5 years per the ARPA terms, conditions,
and regulations.

(b) When the Non-Federal entity is notified in writing by the Federal awarding
agency, cognizant agency for audit, oversight agency for audit, cognizant agency
for indirect costs, or pass-through entity to extend the retention period.

(c) Records for real property and equipment acquired with Federal funds must be
retained for 3 years after final disposition. All records related to ARPA shall be
maintained for 5 years per the ARPA terms and conditions and regulations.

(d) When records are transferred to or maintained by the Federal awarding agency
or pass-through entity, the 3-year retention requirement is not applicable to the
Non-Federal entity All records related to ARPA shall be maintained for 5 years per
the ARPA terms and conditions and regulations. All records related to ARPA shall
be maintained for 5 years per the ARPA terms, conditions, and regulations.

Records for program income transactions after the period of performance. In
some cases, recipients must report program income after the period of
performance. Where there is such a requirement, the retention period for the
records pertaining to the earning of the program income starts from the end of
the Non-Federal entity's fiscal year in which the program income is earned.

—
[¢]
-~

(f) Indirect cost rate proposals and cost allocations plans. This paragraph applies to
the following types of documents and their supporting records: Indirect cost rate
computations or proposals, cost allocation plans, and any similar accounting
computations of the rate at which a particular group of costs is chargeable (such
as computer usage chargeback rates or composite fringe benefit rates).

(1) If submitted for negotiation. If the proposal, plan, or other computation is
required to be submitted to the Federal Government (or to the pass-through

2 CFR 200.334

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

Vendors

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 14 of 20

Page 91




entity) to form the basis for negotiation of the rate, then the 3-year retention
period for its supporting records starts from the date of such submission. All
records related to ARPA shall be maintained for 5 years per the ARPA terms,
conditions, and regulations.

(2) If not submitted for negotiation. If the proposal, plan, or other computation
is not required to be submitted to the Federal Government (or to the pass-
through entity) for negotiation purposes, then the 3-year retention period for
the proposal, plan, or computation and its supporting records starts from the
end of the fiscal year (or other accounting period) covered by the proposal,
plan, or other computation. All records related to ARPA shall be maintained
for 5 years per the ARPA terms, conditions, and regulations.

None

The Federal awarding agency and the Non-Federal entity should, whenever
practicable, collect, transmit, and store Federal award-related information in open
and machine-readable formats rather than in closed formats or on paper in
accordance with applicable legislative requirements. A machine-readable format is a
format in a standard computer language (not English text) that can be read
automatically by a web browser or computer system. The Federal awarding agency
or pass-through entity must always provide or accept paper versions of Federal
award-related information to and from the Non-Federal entity upon request. If paper
copies are submitted, the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity must not
require more than an original and two copies. When original records are electronic
and cannot be altered, there is no need to create and retain paper copies. When
original records are paper, electronic versions may be substituted through the use of
duplication or other forms of electronic media provided that they are subject to
periodic quality control reviews, provide reasonable safeguards against alteration,
and remain readable.

2 CFR 200.336

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

None

CONTRACTS WITH COMPANIES ENGAGED IN BUSINESS WITH IRAN, SUDAN, OR
FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION PROHIBITED. A governmental entity may not
enter into a governmental contract with a company that is identified on a list
prepared and maintained under Section 806.051, 807.051, or 2252.153. The term
“foreign terrorist organization” in this paragraph has the meaning assigned to such a
term in Section 2252.151(2) of the Texas Government Code.

Texas Government
Code 2252.152

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

>$100,000

PROVISION REQUIRED IN CONTRACT.

(a) This section applies only to a contract that:

(1) is between a governmental entity and a company with 10 or more full-time
employees; and

(2) has a value of $100,000 or more that is to be paid wholly or partly from public
funds of the governmental entity.

(b) A governmental entity may not enter into a contract with a company for goods
or services unless the contract contains a written verification from the company
that it:

(1) does not boycott Israel; and

(2) will not boycott Israel during the term of the contract.

Texas Government
Code 2271

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

Vendors

For Critical
Infrastructure
Projects

PROHIBITION ON CONTRACTS WITH CERTAIN FOREIGN-OWNED COMPANIES IN
CONNECTION WITH CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE.

PROHIBITED CONTRACTS.

(a) A governmental entity may not enter into a contract or other agreement relating
to critical infrastructure in this state with a company:

(1) if, under the contract or other agreement, the company would be granted
direct or remote access to or control of critical infrastructure in this state,
excluding access specifically allowed by the governmental entity for product
warranty and support purposes; and

Texas Government
Code, Title 10,
Subtitle F,
Chapter 2274.0102

Subrecipients

EC 6.1 Awardees

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 15 of 20

Page 92




(2) if the governmental entity knows that the company is:

(A) owned by or the majority of stock or other ownership interest of the
company is held or controlled by:

(i) individuals who are citizens of China, Iran, North Korea, Russia, or a
designated country; or

(i) a company or other entity, including a governmental entity, that is
owned or controlled by citizens of or is directly controlied by the
government of China, Iran, North Korea, Russia, or a designated
country; or

(B) headquartered in China, Iran, North Korea, Russia, or a designated
country.

(b) The prohibition described by Subsection (a) applies regardless of whether:
(1) the company’s or its parent company’s securities are publicly traded; or
(2) the company or its parent company is listed on a public stock exchange as:
(A) a Chinese, Iranian, North Korean, or Russian company; or

(B) a company of a designated country.

None

Mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained
in the state energy conservation planissued in compliance with the Energy Policy and
Conservation Act.

42 U.5.C. 6201

Contractor RFP/IFB

Subrecipients

None

The Firm agrees that no otherwise qualified individual with disabilities shall, solely by
reason of his/her disability, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination, including discrimination in employment, under any program or
activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of
1973, as amended.

Subrecipients

ARPA Terms & Conditions

ARPA Terms,
Conditions, &
Records

1. Use of Funds.

a. Recipient understands and agrees that the funds disbursed under this award may
only be used in compliance with section 603(c) of the Social Security Act (the Act),
Treasury’s regulations implementing that section, and guidance issued by
Treasury regarding the foregoing.

b. Recipient will determine prior to engaging in any project using this assistance that
it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper
planning, management, and completion of such project.

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue
Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
117-2;
Section 602(b),
603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable

Subrecipients

ARPA Terms,
Conditions, &
Records

2. Period of Performance. The period of performance for this award begins on the
date hereof and ends on December 31, 2026. As set forth in Treasury’s
implementing regulations, Recipients may use award funds to cover eligible costs
incurred during the period that begins on March 3, 2021, and ends on December
31, 2024.

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue
Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
117-2;
Section 602(b),
603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable

Subrecipients

ARPA Terms,
Conditions, &
Records

3. Reporting. Recipient agrees to comply with any reporting obligations established
by Treasury as they relate to this award.

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue
Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
117-2;
Section 602(b),
603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable

Subrecipients

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 16 of 20

Page 93




4. Maintenance of and Access to Records

a. Recipient shall maintain records and financial documents sufficient to evidence
compliance with section 603(c) of the Act, Treasury’s regulations implementing
that section, and guidance issued by Treasury regarding the foregoing.

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue

Contractor RFP/IFB

exceptions as may be otherwise provided by Treasury. Subpart F — Audit
Requirements of the Uniform Guidance, implementing the Single Audit Act,
shall apply to this award.

ii. Universal Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM), 2 CFR Part 25,
pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 CFR Part 25 is
hereby incorporated by reference.

ARPA Terms, > - Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & b. Thg TreasurY Office ‘of Inspector Ge.neral and the Govgrnment Accountability 117-2;
Records Office, or.the1r authorlze.cl represent.at.wes, 'shall have the right of acce.ss to records Section 602(b), Subrecipients
.(e|ectron|.c and otherwise) of Recipient in order to conduct audits or other 603(b) and/or 603(c) wideis
investigations. 4
as applicable
c. Records shall be maintained by Recipient for a period of five (5) years after all
funds have been expended or returned to Treasury, whichever is later.
Section 9901 of the
5. Pre-award Costs. Pre-award costs, as defined in 2 CFR § 200.458, may not be paid American Rescue
ARPA Terms, with funding from this award. Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & 117-2; Subrecipients
Records Section 602(b),
603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable
Section 9901 of the
6. Administrative Costs. Recipient may use funds provided under this award to cover American Rescue
ARPA Terms, both direct and indirect costs. Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & 117-2; Subrecipients
Records Section 602(b),
603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable
Section 9901 of the
7. Cost Sharing. Cost sharing or matching funds are not required to be provided by American Rescue
ARPA Terms, | Recipient. Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & 117-2; Subrecipients
Records Section 602(b),
603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable
. . . o . Section 9901 of the
8. Corlrfllcts of Int.erest. Rgupuent u.nderstands and agrees it must maintain a cgnfhct Afiericais Restiie Contractor RFP/IFB
ARPA Terms of interest policy consistent with 2 CFR § 200.318(c) and that such confiict of Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions 8: interest policy is applicable to each activity funded under this award. Recipient and 117-2;
Recordsl subrecipients must disclose in writing to Treasury or the pass-through entity, as Sectl Subrecipients
: . - . : : ection 602(b),
appropriate, any potential conflict of interest affecting the awarded funds in Vendors
accordance with 2 CFR § 200.112. 603(b) and./or 603(c)
as applicable
9. Compliance with Applicable Law and Regulations.
a. Recipient agrees to comply with the requirements of section 603 of the Act,
regulations adopted by Treasury pursuant to section 603(f) of the Act, and
guidance issued by Treasury regarding the foregoing. Recipient also agrees to
comply with all other applicable federal statutes, regulations, and executive
orders, and _Recipient_ shall _provide for s.uch cowpliance.by other parties in any Sectior) 9901 of the Contractor RFP/IFB
agreements it enters into with other parties relating to this award. American Rescue
ARPATerms, | b. Federal regulations applicable to this award include, without limitation, the | PlanAct, Pub.L. No.
Conditions, & | following: 117-2;
Records i.  Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Section 602(b), Subrecipients
Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR Part 200, other than such provisions | 603(b) and/or 603(c)
as Treasury may determine are inapplicable to this Award and subject to such as applicable

Vendors

ARPA Memorandum of Understanding

City of Groves

Page 17 of 20

Page 94




iii. Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information, 2 CFR Part
170, pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 CFR Part
170 is hereby incorporated by reference.

iv. OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension
(Non-procurement), 2 CFR Part 180, including the requirement to include a
term or condition in all lower tier covered transactions (contracts and
subcontracts described in 2 CFR Part 180, subpart B) that the award is subject
to 2 CFR Part 180 and Treasury’s implementing regulation at 31 CFR Part 19.

v. Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters, pursuant to which the award
term set forth in 2 CFR Part 200, Appendix Xll to Part 200 is hereby
incorporated by reference.

vi. Governmentwide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace, 31 CFR Part 20.
(Subrecipient Only)
vii. New Restrictions on Lobbying, 31 CFR Part 21.
viii. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970
(42 U.S.C. §§ 4601-4655) and implementing regulations.
ix. Generally applicable federal environmental laws and regulations.
c. Statutes and regulations prohibiting discrimination applicable to this award
include, without limitation, the following:

i. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) and
Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 CFR Part 22, which prohibit
discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin under programs or
activities receiving federal financial assistance;

ii. The Fair Housing Act, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §8 3601
et seq.), which prohibits discrimination in housing on the basis of race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or disability;

ili. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794),
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under any program or
activity receiving federal financial assistance;

iv. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101 et seq.),
and Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 CFR Part 23, which prohibit
discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving federal
financial assistance; and

v. Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (42 U.S.C.
§§ 12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability
under programs, activities, and services provided or made available by state
and local governments or instrumentalities or agencies thereto.

10. Remedial Actions. In the event of Recipient’s noncompliance with section 603 of
the Act, other applicable laws, Treasury’s implementing regulations, guidance, or

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue

ARPA Terms, any reporting or other program requirements, Treasury may impose additional | Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & conditions on the receipt of a subsequent tranche of future award funds, if any, 117-2; Subrecipients
Records or take other available remedies as set forth in 2 CFR § 200.339. In the case of a Section 602(b),
violation of section 603(c) of the Act regarding the use of funds, previous | 603(b)and/or 603(c)
payments shall be subject to recoupment as provided in section 603(e) of the Act. as applicable
Section 9901 of the
11. Hatch Act. Recipient agrees to comply, as applicable, with requirements of the PlAmenca: l;eicue
ARPA Terms, Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328), which limit certain political | ' 2" Aci"l 7”2.' -No. Subrecipients
Conditions, & activities of State or local government employees whose principal employment is i
Records in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by this federal Section 602(b),
assistance. 603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable
12. False Statements. Recipient understands that making false statements or claims | Section 9901 ofthe | Contractor RFP/IFB
ARPA Terms, in connection with this award is a violation of federal law and may result in American Rescue
Conditions, & criminal, civil, or administrative sanctions, including fines, imprisonment, civil | Plan Act, Pub. L. No. Subreciisi
Records damages and penalties, debarment from participating in federal awards or 117-2; i et
contracts, and/or any other remedy available by law. Section 602(b), Vendors
ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 18 of 20
City of Groves Page 95




603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable

13. Publications. Any publications produced with funds from this award must display
the following language: “This project [is being] [was] supported, in whole or in

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue

ARPA Terms, Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & part, by federal award number [enter project FAIN] awarded to [name of 117-2; Subrecipients
Records Recipient] by the U.S. Department of the Treasury.” Section 602(b),
603(b) and/or 603(c)
as applicable
14. Debts Owed the Federal Government.
a. Any funds paid to Recipient (1) in excess of the amount to which Recipient is finally
determined to be authorized to retain under the terms of this award; (2) that are
determined by the Treasury Office of Inspector General to have been misused; or | Section 9901 of the
(3) that are determined by Treasury to be subject to a repayment obligation American Rescue
ARPA Terms pursuant to section 603(e) of the Act and have not been repaid by Recipient shall Plan Act, Pub. L. No. i
ol , : Subrecipients
Conditions, & constitute a debt to the federal government. 117-2;
Records b. Any debts determined to be owed the federal government must be paid promptly Section 602(b),
by Recipient. A debt is delinquent if it has not been paid by the date specified in | 603(b) and/or 603(c)
Treasury’s initial written demand for payment, unless other satisfactory as applicable
arrangements have been made or if the Recipient knowingly or improperly retains
funds that are a debt as defined in paragraph 14(a). Treasury will take any actions
available to it to collect such a debt.
15. Disclaimer.
a. The United States expressly disclaims any and all responsibility or liability to Sectlor? 9901 of the
Recipient or third persons for the actions of Recipient or third persons resulting American Rescue
ARPA Terms, in death, bodily injury, property damages, or any other losses resulting in any way Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & from the performance of this award or any other losses resulting in any way from 112 Subrecipients
Records the performance of this award or any contract, or subcontract under this award. Section 602(b),
. . . . 603(b) and/or 603(c)
b. The acceptance of this award by Recipient does not in any way establish an agency as applicable
relationship between the United States and Recipient.
16. Protections for Whistleblowers.
a. In accordance with 41 U.S.C. § 4712, Recipient may not discharge, demote, or
otherwise discriminate against an employee in reprisal for disclosing to any of the
list of persons or entities provided below, information that the employee
reasonably believes is evidence of gross mismanagement of a federal contract or
grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal
contract or grant, a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, or a
violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal contract (including the | saction 9901 of the
oo . o . Contractor RFP/IFB
competition for or negotiation of a contract) or grant. American Rescue
ARPA Terms, b. The list of persons and entities referenced in the paragraph above includes the | Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions’ & following: 117-2;
Records i. A member of Congress or a representative of a committee of Congress; Section 602(b), Subrecipients
ii. An Inspector General; 603(b) and/or 603(c)
iii. The Government Accountability Office; as applicable
: ; ; Vendors
iv. A Treasury employee responsible for contract or grant oversight or
management;
v. An authorized official of the Department of Justice or other law enforcement
agency;
vi. Acourtorgrand jury; or
vii. A management official or other employee of Recipient, contractor, or
subcontractor who has the responsibility to investigate, discover, or address
misconduct.
c. Recipient shall inform its employees in writing of the rights and remedies provided
ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 19 of 20
City of Groves Page 96




under this section, in the predominant native language of the workforce.

17. Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States. Pursuant to Executive Order 13043,

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue
Plan Act, Pub. L. No.

Contractor RFP/IFB

ARPA Terms, 62 FR 19217 (Apr. 18, 1997), Recipient should encourage its contractors to adopt
Conditions, & and enforce on-the-job seat belt policies and programs for their employees when 117-2; i
Records operating company-owned, rented or personally owned vehicles. Section 602(b), g —
603(b) and/or 603(c) Vendors
as applicable
Section 9901 of the
18. Reducing Text Messaging While Driving. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, 74 American Rescue Contractor RFP/IFB
ARPA Terms, FR 51225 (Oct. 6, 2009), Recipient should encourage its employees, subrecipients, | Plan Act, Pub. L. No. ontrz
Conditions, & and contractors to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while 117-2; Sl
Records driving, and Recipient should establish workplace safety policies to decrease Section 602(b), P
accidents caused by distracted drivers 603(b) and/or 603(c) Vendors
as applicable
ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 20 of 20
Page 97

City of Groves



under this section, in the predominant native language of the workforce.

17. Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States. Pursuant to Executive Order 13043,

Section 9901 of the
American Rescue
Plan Act, Pub. L. No.

Contractor RFP/IFB

ARPA Terms, 62 FR 19217 (Apr. 18, 1997), Recipient should encourage its contractors to adopt
Conditions, & and enforce on-the-job seat belt policies and programs for their employees when 117-2; Siibraciol
Records operating company-owned, rented or personally owned vehicles. Section 602(b), R g
603(b) and/or 603(c) Vendors
as applicable
Section 9901 of the
18. Reducing Text Messaging While Driving. Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, 74 American Rescue Contractor RFP/IFB
ARPA Terms, FR 51225 (Oct. 6, 2009), Recipient should encourage its employees, subrecipients, | Plan Act, Pub. L. No.
Conditions, & and contractors to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while 117-2; P
Records driving, and Recipient should establish workplace safety policies to decrease Section 602(b), P
accidents caused by distracted drivers 603(b) and/or 603(c) Vendors
as applicable
ARPA Memorandum of Understanding Page 20 of 20
Page 98

City of Groves



City of Groves

Agenda Item Information Form

Council Meeting Date: 11/4/2024 Department: City Manager Agenda Item No. [ 3

Title for Item (same as to be placed on Agenda): Deliberate and act on the November 4, 2024, Invoice List.

Party(ies) requesting placement of this item on the agenda: City Manager Kevin Carruth

Submitted to City Manager’s Office on: Date: 10/29/24  Time: 1:30 p.m. By: ¢ taiBoDEAUX

Explanation of Item: _Approval of the invoices for the City that are above $5,000.

Deadline for Approval: Immediately

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the list, as presented.

Alternative (if any) for consideration:

identify any attachments to this document: Invoice approval list.

Specific Council Action Requested: None (Information item only) /  Motion X

Ordinance — Number Resolution — Number Other — Spe€ify: .~/

Signed: Date: Approved: / Date: /Qﬂf{é‘[
Department Head 4 City Manager

FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE)

Are sufficient funds specifically designated and currently available for this purpose? YES 1 No [

If yes, specify account no. If no, explain and identify intended funding source:
PAYMENT REQUEST

Amount of requested payment $ Cumulative total of payments to date for this project/item

(if applicable): $ Balance due for this project/purchase (if applicable): $

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL

APPROVED: [ ] NOT APPROVED: [] Any follow-up action required? YES [] NO []
If yes, explain

City of Groves Page 99




PURCHASING DOCUMENT FOR QUOTES ONLY

City of Groves, Dept. of Public Works and Engineering

DATE: October 17, 2024 P.0. NUMBER: | 09-38193 ]
TO: Kevin Carruth FROM: David Molbert

Purchase Recommendation

Recommended Company: Chameleon Industries

Items to be Purchased: Polymer
ITEM DESC. QTY UNIT COST TOTAL COST
CI 4727 Cationic Polymer 43,340 $0.76 $32,938.40
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

* Note: Purchases greater than 85000.00 Require Council approval before ordering! | $32,938.40*

REASONS FOR PURCHASE:

Polymer is main coagulant used for water treatment

" QUOTES;
COMPANY NAME COST
1. | Chameleon GoT 1 2644 $0.76
2. | AOS Treatment , $0.94
3. | Brenntag IR $0.00
4, $
5. $
CHARGE NUMBER: 11-5-63-02-120 VENDOR NUMBER: 23421

Requested by WW Date: /0’ / 7’ l (/
ApRLoves b ;Z % Date: /0 /7'242(/
7~ = 7

(PW Director)

Approved by: Date:
(City Manager)

Date Council Approved

C:\Users\GRVWTP\Desktop\Council Approval Polymer.doc

City of Groves Page 100



P U R C H A S E O R D E R

City of Groves

PURCHASE ORDER # 09-38222 09/27/2024
-SSUED TO: VEND #: 01-23814 SHIP TO:
CITIBANK, N.A. City of Groves City Hall
P.O. BOX 78025 3947 Lincoln Avenue
Groves, TX 77619
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8025 Purchasing Department
UNITS DESCRIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
0.00 01 -5-03-07-300 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 0.00 115.00
0.00 01 -5-03-06-090 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 264.00
0.00 01 -5-03-07-300 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 0.00 339.98

Annual Memembership Dues - SHRM and TMHRA &
Christmas Employee Raffle Giveaway

PAID
0CT 25 77

FINANCE

k% TOTAL *** 718.98

ORDERED BY :

APPROVED BY: STEPHANIE GASPARD

City of Groves Page 101



amazcncom

Order Placed: September 30, 2024

Print this page for your records.

Amazon.com order number: 113-1623202-0283459

Order Total: $339.98

Not Yet Shipped
Items Ordered Price
2 of: Amazon Fire TV 40" 2-Series HD smart TV with Fire TV Alexa Voice Remote, stream live TV without cable $169.99
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc S ":\ C (/\
Supplied by: Other _ y\ \ )'\' f:}(/\ \ L)
Condition: New \.P\\( ) \JDU ‘{’\.‘\:‘-
N AT ()\L A
S (" )
Shipping Address: ‘(\ _ - ?”'\ ) L .
Libbie Hughes . - s U ’ . &
\ \
3947 LINCOLN AVE \\j\h O h - s( ‘(\(\U\ D
GROVES, TX 77619-4604 - N \f\ \( \ 5
United States \(‘r \ \4 c \
\) o (},,/ \)
Shipping Speed: ) " O\
FREE Shipping U\ \\l (
Payment information
Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $339.98
Mastercard ending in 0468 Shipping & Handling: $6.99
Free Shipping: -$6.99
Billingaddress ~ eames
Sadie Lupo Total before tax: $339.98
6150 39TH ST Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
GROVES, TX 77619-4613 e
United States Grand Total: $339.98

Have an {dea

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

PAID

Conditlons of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

to help us improve? Sernd fad

0CT 25 2024
INANCE

Gaet to Know s Let Us Help You

Careers Customer Service
Blag Shipping Rates &
About Amazon Policies
Sustainability Business £AQ
Contact Us

Press Center
Investor Relations

Amazon Devices

City of Groves

Waork with Smazon

Sell on Amazon Business

Baosiness Solu<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>